nr.rtr‘

Rolesville

Memo

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Mayor Currin and Board of Commissioners
Michael Elabarger, Senior Planner and Meredith Gruber, Planning Director
November 8, 2023

Hills at Harris Creek
Map Amendment Rezoning REZ-23-03
Voluntary Annexation Petition ANX-22-04

The legislative hearing for the Hills at Harris Creek rezoning application (REZ-23-03) and
annexation petition (ANX-22-04) was closed at the October 3, 2023 Town Board of
Commissioners meeting. The Board voted to table their decision on the rezoning
application and annexation petition to the November 8, 2023 meeting.

Background

Changes Since October 3, 2023
The applicant provided updated conditions to the Planning Department in mid-October; new text
is highlighted in yellow. The complete set of conditions is included as an attachment.

Condition 4. Mixture of Uses: At least 2,000 square feet of non-residential building area
shall be permitted (issuance of a building permit) prior to permitting (issuance of a
building permit) more than 136 residential dwellings.

Condition 5b. A townhome shall be developed and donated to a charitable organization
that provides homes to veterans, public school teachers and/or persons with specialized
training who are among the first to arrive and provide assistance or incident resolution at
the scene of an emergency, including but not limited to law enforcement officers,
paramedics, emergency medical technicians, and firefighters. Developer shall be entitled
to a waiver of all Town of Rolesville permit fees for the donated home.

Condition 8. Transportation Improvements: The property owner shall install all required
roadway and transportation improvements set forth in the Traffic Impact Analysis report
associated with this project in order to address the transportation impacts reasonably
expected to be generated by the development. All transportation improvements shall be
installed in accordance with future phasing plans approved by the Town. While it is
anticipated that the improvements contemplated by this condition will be clarified by a
formal development agreement, reimbursement agreement, or other written agreement
between the property owner and the Town, the absence of such a subsequent written
agreement shall not be deemed to invalidate this condition. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Town acknowledges that some of the potential traffic improvements set
forth in the Traffic Impact Analysis report associated with this project are also
contemplated by and included in other Traffic Impact Analysis reports for unrelated



development projects in the general area of this Project (‘Nearby Projects”). Nothing
contained within this condition shall be construed to limit or hamper the property owner’'s
ability to enter into agreements with the owners of those Nearby Projects to share the
costs of any roadway and transportation improvements set forth in the Traffic Impact
Analysis report associated with this project.

e Condition 11. The acreage of the Duke Power easement (approximately 20 acres) shall
be omitted from all required passive and active open space calculations.

Continued Legislative Hearing on October 3, 2023

The legislative hearing for the Hills at Harris Creek rezoning application (REZ-23-03) and
annexation petition (ANX-22-04) was continued to October 3, 2023. Following the hearing,
Town Board members voted to table their decision on the two items until the November 8, 2023
meeting to allow time for additional contemplation.

Legislative Hearing Continued from September 5, 2023

The legislative hearing for the Hills at Harris Creek rezoning request and annexation petition
was advertised/noticed for September 5, 2022, and that evening the Town Board approved a
motion to continue both applications for further review and discussion at the October 3, 2023
regular meeting. The associated applicant-initiated text amendment TA-23-05 was similarly
continued forward, with it being discussed further at the September 19, 2023 Town Board work
session.

July 14, 2023

SITE AMENITIES (APPROXIMATE ACREAGE)

A. SWIM CLUB AND CLUBHOUSE:  2.1ac
.75 ac

B. PICKELBALL COURTS:

C. VILLAGE GREEN:

D. DOG PARK & FIELD:

E. ROCKY FARM PARK:

F. TOWN HOME PROMENADE:
G. TOT LOT PLAYGROUND:

WILD FLOWER MEADOW :
1. COMMERCIAL AREA:

wi, O
W YILD FLOWER MEap o ¥ JROLESVILLE GREENWAY
POWER LINE EASEMENT T

A { . PROTECTED WETLEANDS

25 WIDE SITE PERIMETER BUFFER i 'g.'gswLLE GREENWAY,

L] i
-

Hills at Harris Creek Concept/Sketch Plan

Rezoning (REZ-23-03)

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received an initial Map Amendment (Rezoning)
application in January of 2022 [referenced as MA 22-01] for approximatley 116 acres consisting
of four (4) tracts of land located on the north side of Mitchell Mill Road, between Jonesville and
Rolesville Roads. This application requested rezoning from Wake County’s R-30 Zoning District



to the Town’s Land Development Ordinance (LDO) zoning district of Neighborhood Center.(NC)
as a Conditional Zoning (CZ) District. This was reviewed several times over the course of 2022.

In early 2023, the applicant chose to significantly revise the scope of the application, and REZ-
23-03 was submitted to usurp MA 22-01 — this application changed the request to two (2)
Zoning District; first, a much smaller NC District than before, and then requesting the majority of
the land area proposed for the Residential High Density (RH) District, with both as Conditional
Zoning (CZ) Districts. Project details include maximums of 270 total residential dwellings units
(combined single-family detached and attached), with no more than 115 of them being detached
units, and a non-residential component in the NC-CZ District meeting the minimum
requirements for that District.

Annexation Petition (ANX-22-04)

A Voluntary Annexation Petition has also been submitted and reviewed and is processing
simultaneously with this rezoning request. As provided by G.S. 160A-31, the petition was
investigated by the Town Clerk as to its sufficiency of meeting G. S. 160A-31 after the October
4, 2022 Town Board Meeting; see Attachment 14. On August 1, 2023, the Town Board of
Commissioners scheduled a legislative hearing for the annexation petition (to be held
September 5, 2023). That hearing was been continued forward to October 3, 2023 in concert
with the hearing for REZ-23-03.

The Rezoning applicant has proposed a Concept/Sketch Plan (see Attachment 5, Exhibit 1) and
a set of Conditions of Approval (see Attachment 9, Exhibit 5).

Applicant Justification
The applicant provided this brief statement regarding the submittal (see Attachment 4 also).

The proposed rezoning of the parcels described above is made in careful consideration of the Rolesville
Comprehensive Plan 2017. The Future Land Use Map designates these parcels as Medium Density
Residential, and we believe that a combination of the Mixed Use Neighborhood Center Conditional District
and Residential High Density Conditional District would allow for the best variety of housing types to meet
this objective while integrating seamlessly with the surrounding community. The proposed community
includes a mix of housing types (single-family detached homes and townhomes) and is within the density
levels recommended by the Comprehensive Plan.

Mixed-use neighborhoods such as the one proposed herein are routinely applauded for their connectivity
and walkability and the multiple housing types appeal to various income levels while still maintaining the
appeal and quality of the neighborhood. The proposed rezoning is in accordance with the Comprehensive
Plan and reasonable and in the public interest. We reguest your support for the proposed zoning,

Neighborhood Meetings

Under the header of MA 22-01, the applicant conducted two Neighborhood meetings on March
16, 2022 and January 10, 2023. With the new application REZ-23-03, the applicant held a
meeting on May 23, 2023 — see Attachment 11. Per the applicant, four (4) persons



attended/signed-in at the most recent meeting, which was held at the Rolesville Community
Center at 7:00 PM, May 23, 2023.

Comprehensive Plan

Future Land Use

The 2017 Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the subject property,
and the entire area south of Harris Creek to Mitchell Mill Road, as appropriate for Medium-
Density Residential development. Per the Plan, this is defined as:

Predominantly single family residential uses with portion of duplex, townhouse, or
multifamily residential. These are lots or tracts at a density range of three to five (3-5)
dwelling units per gross acre including preserved open space areas along with limited
non-residential uses under planned unit development or form base code provisions.

Raleigh’s 2030 Comprehensive Plan — Future Land Use

Mitchell Mill Road is the dividing line between Rolesville’s and Raleigh’s planning jurisdictions.
On the south side of Mitchell Mill Road near the Hills at Harris Creek site, Raleigh’s Future Land
Use Map shows Low Scale Residential and Rural Residential land use categories. Low Scale
Residential is defined as predominantly single family housing with some pockets of other
housing types—duplexes, townhomes, and/or multifamily housing—at a density of
approximately six units per acre or lower. Rural Residential is defined as single family detached
housing at one unit per acre and under.

Community Transportation Plan
The Town of Rolesville’s Community Transportation Plan (CTP, adopted 2021) includes
recommendations for Thoroughfares, Collectors, and intersections.

Thoroughfare Recommendations

¢ Mitchell Mills Road is planned to be a 4-lane, Raised Median-divided section with curb &
gutter, bike lanes, and sidewalks.

Collector Recommendations

e At the far northern tip of the subject property, an east/west Collector roadway is
identified. As demonstrated in the Concept/Sketch Plan (Attachment 5), the applicant is
proposing a more southern route for this roadway, moving it away from the
environmental features (Harris Creek) further to the north, and bringing it closer to
Mitchell Mill, where it can serve as a more near-by parallel roadway to the Arterial that
Mitchell Mill will eventually function as. This more southern route aligns more so with a
similar alignment approved with MA 22-06, 5109 Mitchell Mill Road, which when built will
connect to Jonesville Road west of this subject property/project.

Intersection Recommendations
e There are no intersection recommendations associated with the subject property.

4



e The closest intersection recommendations are located at Mitchell Mill and Rolesville
Roads, for an intersection realignment.

Greenway and Bike Plans
As per the 2022 Greenway and Bike Plans, proposed pedestrian routes are shown in the
following locations:

o Aten foot (10’) Greenway is shown on the northern end of the property, on the south
side of Harris Creek, meandering through the subdivision, eliminating impacts on
wetlands.

A ten foot (10’) side path is illustrated on the north side of Mitchell Mill Road.

e Bicycle lane within Mitchell Mill Road, specifications TBD during Preliminary Subdivision

and Construction Infrastructure Drawing review.

Consistency
The applicant’s rezoning request is consistent with the Town of Rolesville’s Comprehensive
Plan for the following reasons:

e The proposed mix of residential product types, with a commercial element, fits the
Medium Density Residential land use description.

o The proposed vehicular circulation network will enhance or establish Thoroughfare and
Collector connections, respectively, as recommended by the Town’s Community
Transportation Plan.

e The proposed Greenways will establish pedestrian connections as recommended by
Rolesville’s Greenway Plan.

Traffic

Traffic Impact Analysis

The consulting firm, Ramey Kemp Associates, performed the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) for
this project on behalf of the Town; the study analyzed a development of 155 Single Family
Detached and 115 Single family Attached (townhome) housing units, and 12,000 square feet of
Day Care center non-residential use. The Final Report dated June 2023 (sealed June 23, 2023)
is included as Attachment 12 to this memo. Traffic conditions during weekday AM and PM peak
hours were looked at in three scenarios: 2022 Existing conditions, 2027 No-build conditions,
and 2027 Build conditions. See excerpted Table E-1 from the TIA report:



Table E-1: Site Trip Generation

Dail Weekday Weekday
Land Use Tntensty Tr::‘f?c AM Peak Hour Trips |PM Peak Hour Trips
(ITE Code) Gend) (vph) (vph)
P Enter | Exit | Total | Enter| Exit | Total
Su‘gle'F{afl‘a?' Hege 155DU | 1510 25 8 | 111 | 95 55 | 150
Single-Family Attached

Housing 115 DU 812 14 45 59 44 26 70
(220)

Day Care Center 12 KSF 572 70 62 | 132 | 63 70 | 133
(262)

Total Trips 2,894 112 190 302 202 151 353

Total Primary Trips 112 190 302 172 121 293

Three (3) intersections were studied for capacity analysis and Level of Service (LOS) impact of
this development — (1.) US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road; (2.) US 401 Bypass and Eastern
U-turn location; (3.) Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road. The Table below
repeats and summarizes the Recommendations coming out of the TIA that are the responsibility
of the proposed development detailed in the Rezoning request.

TIA Summary — Recommendations

Required Frontage ¢ Widen one-half section of Mitchell Mill Road along the site
Improvements per frontage to this roadway’s ultimate section (4-lane Median
Rolesville Community [raised] divided.

Transportation Plan

(CTP)

Intersection #1 - e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to Full Build-out of
US 401 Bypass and the proposed development and install a traffic signal if
Jonesville Road warranted and approved by NCDOT and Town.
Intersection #3 - e Construct a south-bound (Jonesville Rd) left-turn lane with at
Mitchell Mill Road and least 100 feet of storage and appropriate decel and taper.
Jonesville Road / o It should be noted that this improvement was also
Peebles Road identified by the 5109 Mitchell Mill Rd TIA.

e Construct a westbound (Mitchell Mill Road) right-turn lane with
at least 100 feet of storage and appropriate decel and taper.

e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to Full Build-out of
the proposed development and install a traffic signal if
warranted and approved by NCDOT and Town.

Mitchell Mill Road and e Construct the southbound approach (Site Access 1) as a right-
Site Access 1 in/right-out with one ingress lane and one egress lane.

¢ Provide stop control for the southbound approach (Site
Access 1).




e Construct a concrete median on Mitchell Mill Road that
restricts access to right-in/right-out.

Mitchell Mill Road and e Construct the southbound approach (Site Access 2) with one
Site Access 2 ingress lane and one egress lane.

¢ Provide stop control for the southbound approach (Site
Access 2).

e Construct the westbound (Mitchell Mill Road) right-lane with at
least 100 feet of storage and appropriate decel and taper.

Development Review

The Technical Review Committee (TRC) reviewed two (2) versions of the Rezoning application
(and three (3) reviews of MA 22-01 prior to that), with all comments pertinent to the
consideration of the proposed districts and the general development plan being resolved. Note
that this does not mean that all LDO subdivision and/or site development regulations
have been demonstrated, as Attachment 5 is only a conceptual plan, and not an
engineered and dimensioned layout.

LDO Appendix A / 2.3.G. Review Standards with Staff Responses

The Land Development Ordinance (LDO) Handbook, Appendix A, includes the following
standards that may be considered when reviewing a rezoning request; Staff responses follow
each standard below.

1.

Is the application consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and other applicable
adopted Town plans;

Staff finds that the general project intent to develop a mix of single-family detached and
attached dwelling units, with a commercial use associated with the attached units within
the NC District as is required by that district, is consistent with the Medium Density
Residential land use designation, and that the pedestrian and transportation
improvements will fulfill the development of the Community Transportation Plan,
Greenway Plan, and Bicycle Plan.

Is the application in conflict with any provision of the LDO or the Town Code of
Ordinances;

Based on the level of detail provided, the application materials appear consistent with
the general intent of the LDO [and TA-23-05]; the project will demonstrate full
compliance with subdivision/land development application reviews at later stages of
development.

Does the application correct any errors in the existing zoning present at the time it
was adopted;

The subject property is currently under land use control of Wake County and therefore is
not consistent with the 2017 Rolesville Comprehensive Plan; the property is not within
the Town of Rolesville Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ); per the circa 2014 Annexation
Agreement with the City of Raleigh, this property, if sought to Voluntarily Annex, would
annex into Rolesville.

Does the application allow uses that are compatible with existing and allowed
uses on surrounding land;

Presently, the surrounding land uses are larger lot single family detached residential
pursuant to Wake County’s R-30 low density zoning (or land use controls in place at the




time of their development, which is unknown to Staff). These existing land uses are
inconsistent with the Rolesville Comprehensive Plan, which covers this region. The
application therefore complies with the Rolesville Comprehensive Plan and is
significantly different from the existing or currently allowed (under Wake County R-30
zoning) development pattern. Raleigh’s Future Land Use Map shows Low Scale and
Rural Residential categories on the southern side of Mitchell Mill Road. The Hills at
Harris Creek rezoning application would be similar to Raleigh’s Low Scale Residential
land use category.

5. Would the application ensure efficient development within the Town, including the
capacity and safety of the street network, public facilities, and other similar
considerations;

The application, with an envisioned density in the range of 2.3 dwelling units per acre
(270 units/116 acres) is lower than the prescribed residential density range of 3to 5
dwelling units per acre. The application is demonstrating compliance with planned
Community Transportation Plan roadways, as well as pedestrian features. The identified
amenities are demonstrating general compliance with LDO amenity requirements.

6. Would the application result in a logical and orderly development pattern; and
Based on the concept/sketch plan, the proposed development indicates intentions to
meet or exceed all subdivision requirements, including roadway and pedestrian
improvements, and public street connectivity to adjacent parcels. All LDO subdivision
requirements will be demonstrated on the subsequent Major Preliminary Subdivision
Plat.

7. Would the application result in adverse impacts on water, air, noise, storm water

management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlands, and the natural functioning of the
environment.
Based on the concept/sketch plan and the requirement to comply with all LDO minimum
requirements to develop the project, beyond the inherent and permitted impacts of land
development and the resultant land usage for/as a single-family dwelling neighborhood,
the impacts as described should not result.

8. If a conditional rezoning, the BOC may also consider if the conditional rezoning
addresses the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the development
or use of the site, can reasonably be implemented and enforced for the subject
property, and if it will mitigate specific issues that would likely result if the subject
property were zoned to accommodate all the uses and the minimum standards of
the corresponding general zoning district.

While submitted as requesting Conditional Zoning (CZ) of the General NC and RH
districts, the proposal includes nothing that could not be developed via a General District
Rezoning to the NC and RH Districts. The Conditions only commit in writing to items not
specified in the LDO (i.e., pollinator plantings, minimum dwelling square footage), or to
the timing of performing certain items (i.e., recreation amenities tied to Building permit
issuance), or already (at later development stages) required standards.

Overall Analysis
The project entails developing approximately 150 single family detached dwelling units within

the RH Zoning District utilizing the LDO Section 3.1.3. standards of 7,500 SF minimum lots
sizes with 75’ of minimum lot width, and then developing up to 115 single family attached
dwelling units (tfownhomes) across a portion of the RH District and then also within the NC
District.



The applicant has shown the intention in the Concept/Sketch Plan (Attachment 5) and Exhibit 4
(Attachment 8) to subdivide single family attached (townhome) lots both fronting on
new/proposed public streets, but also utilizing ‘private access easements’ for some
units/buildings. The latter was the impetus for TA-23-05 and providing LDO regulations for the
option to create single family attached lots that do not have lot frontage on public streets (rights-
of-way), but rather private access easements. Staff supported the creation of such an option in
the LDO, as it promotes more creative community development, it lessens the propensity of
driveway entrances onto public streets, and it lessens the long-term maintenance
responsibilities of new public streets by eliminating the need for public streets while still
facilitating the development of fee simple (townhome) lots. The proposed NC District is rather
small (~13 acres), making the minimum 15% of gross area for non-residential uses relatively
small (less than 2 acres), but the inclusion of a neighborhood serving non-residential use will be
beneficial to the local community, and as demonstrated in the TIA trip calculations, can serve to
reduce vehicle trips by containing some (of the non-residential caused trips) to stay within the
project.

Staff Recommendation

REZ-23-03 — Map Amendment Rezoning Application
Staff finds the proposed rezoning request REZ-23-03 is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan
and recommends approval of it.

ANX 22-04 — Voluntary Annexation Petition
Staff finds the petition for Voluntary Annexation (see Attachment 13) to be complete. The Town
Clerk has provided a Certificate of Sufficiency dated October 26, 2022 (see Attachment 14).

Consistency and Reasonableness

As noted above under the Comprehensive Plan section of this report, the Rezoning request for
the subject parcels is consistent with the Future Land Use designation of Medium Density
Residential. The Concept Site Plan and proposed Conditions of Approval express general
consistency with the Community Transportation Plan, Bicycle Plan, and Greenway Plan.

Rezoning Map Amendment REZ-23-03 is thus consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and
other applicable Plans and is therefore reasonable.

Proposed Motions

1. Motion to (Approve or Deny) Rezoning Map Amendment request REZ-23-03 — Hills at
Harris Creek.

2. (Following Approval) Motion to adopt a Plan Consistency Statement and Statement of
Reasonableness for REZ-23-03.

3. Motion to (approve or deny) the Voluntary Annexation Petition received under G.S.
160A-31 for ANX 22-04 — Hills at Harris Creek.

Or
4. Motion to continue the Legislative hearing for REZ-23-03 and ANX 22-04 to a future
Town Board of Commissioners’ meeting.



Attachments

1 Vicinity Map

2 Zoning Map

3 Future Land Use Map

4 Map Amendment Application

5 Concept/Sketch Plan (dated July 14, 2023)

6 Zoning District boundary sketch

7 Zoning District Metes & Bounds (Legal Descriptions)

8 Townhome Mews Sketch

9 Proposed Conditions of Approval

10 Duke Powerline Easement and Greenway Topic

11 Neighborhood Meeting Package — May 23, 2023

12 Link to Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) Final Report - May 19, 2022
13 Voluntary Annexation Petition and Attachments

14 Voluntary Annexation Town Clerk Certificate of Sufficiency — signed October 5, 2022
15 Applicant’'s PowerPoint Presentation (dated October 3, 2023)

10



https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/sites/default/files/uploads/projects/tia_report_sealed_date_2022-05-19.pdf

ATTACHMENT 1 - VICINITY MAP

Lase: AINA ZZ£-U4, KINL £9-UD
Address: 0,0,3645 Rock Farm, 5333 Mitchell Mill Road
PIN 1757750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982

RO]_eSV]_lle Date: 2023.07.18

wine Community « Capital Cennecti
Est. 1837

3

i
: V1c1n1ty Map !

1SRRI

:"I .'
Malor Estates | —,

2022 -9 mzz-m-mln_:_nuﬁ-m

AR
111:"
it
I[llll'

b

<’l

)

State of North Carolina\Town of Roleswlle - Documents )\ Development Projects Annexation

nStreetMap contributors, Microsofgyfacebook, Inc. and i
, Esri Community Maps contributors, Map layer by Esri

Path: C: Um_ SRaby

N

N v i
0 0.17 0.35 0.7 Miles
WJ»E L ] L 1 | L Imiles | |




Zoning Map

LT 11 [

ions\ 2022 - 9\ ANX 22-04 - Hills at Harris Creek\GIS\ HUE R RE2 H203 310! QM Narris Creek Base

Légend

ATTACHMENT 2 - EXISTING ZONING

Case: ANX 22-04, REZ 23-03

Address: 0,0,3645 Rock Farm, 5333 Mitchell Mill Road
PIN 1757750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982
Date: 2023.07.18

warfis creek

I B

at Harris Creek

N

wle e

0 0.13 025 Y 0.5 Miles
] ] | | Mileg 1 ]




ATTACHMENT 3 - FUTURE LAND USE MAP

Case: ANX 22-04, REZ 23-03
Address: 0,0,3645 Rock Farm, 5333 Mitchell Mill Road
PIN 1757750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982

RO].eSV].lle Date: 2023.07.18

Genuine Community » Capitel Cennection
Est, 1837

| Future Land Use Map

/

Map.aprx

At c&f len: Creek_Base_|

§
3
5
£
:
:
5
:
:
:
??

ment Projects

Legend

IRolesFULU03-13-20

ROLU_CLASS
Low Density Residential

Medium Density
Residential

High Density Residential
Town Center

Mixed Use
Neighborhood

Commercial

Business Park
Industrial

School

Preserved Open Space
Water Sewer Services

SRaby\ State of North Carolina\Town of Roleswille - Documents

N

W&E




ATTACHMENT 4 -

Rolesville

Contact Information
Property Owner Alan Watkins

APPLICATION

REZ-23-03
Case No.
Date rcvd 06-13-23

Map Amendment Application

Address 3645 Rock Farm Road

City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Phone 919-824-6088

Email c/o: jason@ellisdevgroup.com

Developer Ellis Developments NC, LLC

Contact Name Jason Pfister, VP of Development

Address 6801 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 108

City/State/Zip Raleigh NC 27615

Phone 919-824-6088

Email Jason@ellisdevgroup.com

Property Information

Address 5333 Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587 & O Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forast, NC 27587

Wake County PIN(s) 175750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982

Current Zoning District Wake R30

Requested Zoning District Nc-68-&RHMD

Total Acreage 115.94 acres

Ne-€cT F

Owner Signature

! hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is

found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Rep-c 2

Board may be igvalidated.
Signature M

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Wake

Date 3/2/2‘2'3
&

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Alan Watkins

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the dqﬁ,ﬁggcutfon of the foregoing instrument. This

the &\ Pp, %, 2023
S¥ SAZ
My commission gxpires 11812028 SO %
3 Notary Public = Z
= cWake =
) = ounty s
Signature il 593‘ KX $

—

=
’I

Town of Rotesvlile‘?'h,qﬁ ﬁﬁ‘?:’\\ ™

PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.8517



ROleSV]lle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner Randy Watkins

Address 145 Olde Liberty Drive City/State/Zip Youngsville, NC 27596
Phone 919-824-6088 Email clo: jason@eilisdevgroup.com

Developer Elis Developments NC, LLC
Contact Name Jason Piister, VP of Development

Address 6801 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 108 City/State/Zip Raleigh NC 27615
Phone 919-824-6088 Email jason@ellisdevgroup.com
Property Information

Address 5333 Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587 & O Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587

Wake County PIN(s) 175750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982

Current Zoning District Wake R30 Requested Zoning District NC-COSRHED =~
Total Acreage 115.94 acres ot-Clx tH-¢cT

Owner Signature

| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Board may be ipyalidated.
Signature _& M_ Date 3@( EJ’Z.B

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Wake

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Randy Watkins

personally appeared before me this day and acknowfedged the ‘?Mﬂ ﬁﬁecuﬂon of the foregoing instrument. This
the gmr@h PR, 2023

S 2z

My commission exPjres /812028 A %%
= Notary Publig "é

= Wake =

y = County s
Signature Seql s

-’/

f,
R —
I

Town of Rolesville mﬁaﬁ mg““\ e
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



CaseNo.__
u‘ pate

OleSVille Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner Ellis Land Investment Company, LLC

Address 6801 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 108 City/State/Zip Raleigh NC 27615
Phone 919-824-6088 Email c/o: Jason@ellisdevgroup.com

Developer Ellis Developments NC, LLC

Contact Name Jason Piister, VP of Development

Address 6801 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 108 City/State/Zip Raleigh NC 27615
Phone 919-824-6088 Email jason@ellisdevgroup.com
Property Information

Address 0 Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forest,

Wake County PIN(s) 175750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982

Current Zoning District Wake R30 Requested Zoning District-Nc-ep&RRTD” A) ( ~¢L *
Total Acreage 115.94 acres JH « eT
Owner Signature

| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is

found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing b 'n Board of Commissioners, that the action of the
Board may be inva!;‘dated: '
Signature / / Date

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Wake

1, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Stephen Ellis, Manager

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This

the 2nd day of Mg@\““‘c"""fmq: 2023
SEe) 5 /g %,

7
”

i/
’I

My commission expjres 01/08/2028 § ‘Y‘: )3; %,
/L/ S Notary Public =
= Wake =
Signature Seal = County K
. e 2 v 3

D T R N 2 = - - — 3 * % \\ﬁ

Town of Rolesville Plznyi S
L

Yy W

st CARO
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RoléévilleN©'jov / 919.554.6517




Case No.
u'l Pas
I "

ROIGSVllle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner Laura Watkins
Address 3544 Donlin Drive City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Phone 919-824-6088 Email clo: jason@ellisdevgroup.com

Developer Ellis Developments NC, LLC

Contact Name Jason Pfister, VP of Development

Address 6801 Falis of Neuse Road, Suite 108 City/State/Zip Raleigh NC 27615
Phone 919-824-6088 Email jason@ellisdevgroup.com
Property Information

Address 3645 Rock Farm Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587

Wake County PIN(s) 175750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982

Current Zoning District Wake R30 Requested Zoning District NC-LD-&RHTD
Total Acreage 115.94 acres MC-CL }

RHU-CT

Owner Signature

| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Signature _)\j = _ Date Ol HMar 2713

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Wake

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Laura Watkins

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged fhg\%

W of the foregoing instrument. This

the [$F dag\oﬁﬁmn 4\,[@ 2023
s [
My commission expires 1/8/202 § "o Y Public %
, X Coungy H
. 20 §
Signature ol Se# %) v

/.r, ~ c 0\_\‘\\\\\
am\\\“

e s s =

a
Town of Rolesville Planf(f
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517




Case No.

r*il Dets
-t L ]

RO]GSVllle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner Randall Watkins
Address 3544 Donlin Drive City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Phone 919-824-6088 Email c/o: jason@ellisdevgroup.com

Developer Ellis Developments NC, LLC

Contact Name Jason Pfister, VP of Development
Address 6801 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 108 City/State/Zip Raleigh NC 27615
Phone 919-824-6088 E mail jlason@ellisdevgroup.com

Property Information
Address 3645 Rock Farm Road, Wake For¢

Wake County PIN(s) 175750520, 1757758529, 1757761273, 1757778982
Current Zoning District Wake R30 Requested Zoning District NC-CD&-RH-6D
Total Acreage 115.94 acres NC-CT + RH -C®

Owner Signature
| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Board may be invalidated.
Signature u"/ pate 31 [ (Y]

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Wake

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Rendall Watkins

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the Q{qﬂn axmyg;on of the foregoing instrument. This

AN C. 7,
the [s+ day gl aeth ~ P, 2023
b ; s “Z
1/8/2028 S Z
My commission S - Notary Pubiis P 2
S Wake z
- z ounty g
Signature > il sea% $
// sl ’I’I &)‘# \’\é\ss"
- Town of Rolesville Pﬁ'ﬁaﬁg&ﬁﬁ\'\\‘#

PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



ROleSVille Map Amendment Application

Metes and Bounds Description of Property

Will be completed upon completion of survey

— -_— = == = e T e e = = = m——

Town of Rolesvilie Plannina
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517

- —————



ROleSVille Map Amendment Application

Rezoning Justification

DBe atldoiieu

i — = —

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



ﬂ‘
- -

R()]_eSV]lle Map Amendment Application
Property Owner Information
[ Wake Countv PIN [ Property Owner | Mailing Address | Zip Code |
j 1757758529 iEms Land Investment Company, Lu:laam Falis of Neuso Road, Sulte 108, Raleigh, NCI 27615 i
| 1757761273 |Randa|l and Laura Watklns|3544 Dontin Drive, Wake Forest, NC |27587 _]
1757750520 | Alan and Randy Watkins| 3608 Rock Fam Rosd, wake Fost, 0] 27587 i
11757778982 iAlan and Randy Watkins|30s Reck Fam Rose. waks Fowst, nc| 27587 |

3 Town of Rolesville Plinnind o

PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517






eI dNnNoyYo D NI H3II3INIODNSIA
—EE e, @ MDOHONOULS
"aul uesI9 Yum paraybiybiy moN
‘Jusuwose Ismod )N pue

SpUeIaAA 10 1IN0 SABJS SauUll PSYSEP Ul UMOYS UOI1eI0| Aemuaal:

AVMNIIHO ITTAST T b ¥I-N9 HFLIWIMTd TS IAIM ST

-
-

SONVILIm T3L031 0¥a :

ININISYT IMIT H3Imoq

AVMNITHO ITUASTTON MOAYIN 43074 gy

o'z VIV TVIDHIWNOD °L
o8 ¥ < MOAYIW 43IMOT4 aTim

o8 G59 IViOL 3LVIWILSS

oeg {ONNOYOAVTd 107101 'O
LTS :3AVYNIWO¥d FIWOH NMOL =
28 57} MUV WHVH AXO0Y T
o8 gL) :a7314 ® M¥Vd 904 ‘d
o8 49° :NIFHD IOVTTIA 2
op gL ‘SL¥N0D TIVE1INOId 'S
o8z :ISNOHENTO ANV 8N7T2 WIMS °V

(IDVIHOV JIVINIXONLDY) STILINTWY 31IS

gecoc vl Anr
SjuswWwWod 8J2A2 Mairal punoJ puodass 0} sasuodsal

(NV1d HOL3XS) NV1d Ld3ONOD :3NO LIgIHX3




V2 - REZ-23-03

U por = w1

dNOHED OBNIYIINIDNSI

AOOHONOYULS

M334I SIMHVH 18 STt

WVYHOVId ONINOZ




STRONGROCK

ENGINETEHR RING G R O UP

EXHIBIT 3:

HILLS at HARRIS CREEK
Metes and Bounds description of Parcel 1: NC-CZ

as shown on Exhibit 2: Zoning Diagram

Strong Rock Engineering Group, PLLC
Raleigh, NC 27624

PO Box 99552

984.200.1932 (p)

Company License # P-2166

V2 - REZ-23-03
rcvd 6-2-23

Point of Beginning: Commencing at a point on the Future (post 35' Dedication)

Northern Right-Of-Way of Mitchell Mill Road:
THENCE, North 19°37'29" East, 153.43 feet to a point;
THENCE, North 18°40'39" East, 227.11 feet to a point;
THENCE, North 19°31'15" East, 230.80 feet to a point;
THENCE, North 83°06'35" West, 376.14 feet to a point;
THENCE, North 43°56'42" East, 539.17 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 43°56'42" West, 539.17 feet;
THENCE, South 16°32'05" East, 42.44 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 27°36'38" East, 42.80 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 68°58'38" East, 54.77 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 77°04'07" East, 46.50 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 82°03'47" East, 43.34 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 63°10'34" East, 53.99 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 78°58'51" East, 55.03 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 73°28'18" East, 39.46 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 75°12'22" East, 64.19 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 79°08'05" East, 30.68 feet to a point;
THENCE, South 64°08'20" East, 56.08 feet to a point;

THENCE, South 0°08'08" East, 955.98 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve
concave southerly, said curve has a radius of 13,079.66 feet, to which a radial line

bears North 14°33'02" East;

THENCE, westerly along said curve through a central angle of 2°57'39" an arc

distance of 675.93 feet to the point of beginning;

Containing 586,556.07 square feet / 13.47 acres, more or less.

Build on the Rock



Strong Rock Engineering Group, PLLC
Raleigh, NC 27624
PO Box 99552

ENGINEERING GROUTP 984.200.1932 (p)
Company License # P-2166

Hills at Mitchell Mill
Metes and Bounds description of Parcel 2: RH-CZ

as shown on Exhibit 2: Zoning Diagram

Point of Beginning: Commencing at a point on the Future (post 35' Dedication)
Northern Right-Of-Way of Mitchell Mill Road:

THENCE (1) North 0°08'08" West, 955.98 feet to a point;

THENCE (2) North 64°08'20" West, 56.08 feet to a point;
THENCE (3) North 79°08'05" West, 30.68 feet to a point;
THENCE (4) North 75°12'22" West, 64.19 feet to a point;
THENCE (5) North 73°28'18" West, 39.46 feet to a point;
THENCE (6) North 78°58'51" West, 55.03 feet to a point;
THENCE (7) North 63°10'34" West, 53.99 feet to a point;
THENCE (8) North 82°03'47" West, 43.34 feet to a point;
THENCE (9) North 77°04'07" West, 46.50 feet to a point;
THENCE (10) North 68°58'38" West, 54.77 feet to a point;
THENCE (11) North 27°36'38" West, 42.80 feet to a point;
THENCE (12) North 16°32'05" West, 42.44 feet to a point;
THENCE (13) North 43°56'42" East, 651.84 feet to a point;
THENCE (14) North 3°44'09" West, 2,963.58 feet to a point;

THENCE (15) South 88°59'15" East, 0.54 feet to a point;

THENCE (16) North 75°53'40" East, 340.47 feet to a point;

THENCE (17) North 65°27'07" East, 350.10 feet to a point;

THENCE (18) South 40°38'56" East, 133.25 feet to a point;

THENCE (19) South 80°06'11" East, 62.70 feet to a point;

THENCE (20) South 4°46'37" East, 4,426.21 feet to a point;

THENCE (21) South 24°08'12" East, 83.90 feet to a point;

THENCE (22) South 0°25'29" East, 493.75 feet to a point;

THENCE (23) North 71°34'19" West, 3.27 feet to a point;

THENCE (24) North 74°14'58" West, 53.84 feet to a point;

THENCE (25) North 75°50'32" West, 260.45 feet to a point;

THENCE (26) North 75°16'13" West, 150.67 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent
curve concave southerly, said curve has a radius of 13,079.66 feet, to which a
radial line bears North 17°04'26" East;

THENCE (27) westerly along said curve through a central angle of 2°31'24" an arc
distance of 576.04 feet;

Containing 4,381,947.13 square feet / 100.60 acres, more or less.

Build on the Rock



TOWNHOME MEWS SKETCH

EXHIBIT FOUR

TOWNHOUSE MEWS SKETCH DETAIL

COMBINED WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
AS SHOWN BY RAIN GARDEN AREAS
ROCK FARM ROAD PRIVATE STREET (A&B) NOTES

FOR ALL DEAD END TYPES
(5) CIRCULATION MEWS ALLOWS FOR TWO WAY TRAFFIC

(2) STORMWATER 20 FEET EASEMENTS IN FRONT

(4) CUL-DE-SAC MEWS WITH NCDOT STANDARD BULB

(6) FRONT LOADING GARAGE TOWNHOMES 33 UNITS
ACCESS EASEMENT CONNECTIONS SHOWN FOR
PARKING SPACE PROVIDED TO MEET ROLESVILLE CODE
ALL TOWNHOMES AT LEAST 30 FEET SEPARATION

(1) ACCESS / UTILITY EASEMENTS 30 FEET
(3) MEWS DEPTH LIMTED TO MAX 140 FEET

A R
/
i,

HILLS at HARRIS CREEK

STRONGROCK

JUNE 2, 2023

SCALE
[ Wy

GROUP

ENGINEERING

MATIO SIMAVH LV STIIH ‘€0-€7-ZA¥) 8 INANHOV.LLY




Exhibit Three

Hills at Harris Creek

Mixed-Use Neighborhood Center Conditional Zoning District and Residential High Density

Conditional Zoning District Zoning Conditions

Conditions Applicable to the entire property:

1.

The subject property shall be developed generally in accordance with the concept plan
attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein as if fully set out. The
approximately 13-acre portion of the subject property, further described as Parcel 1
on the attached Exhibit 2 attached hereto, shall be zoned NC-CZ and the remaining
102-acre portion of the property, further described as Parcel 2 on Exhibit 2 attached
hereto, shall be zoned RH-CZ. The improvements described herein may be developed
in phases in accordance with a phasing plan approved by the Town of Rolesville.
The total number of dwellings on the subject property shall not exceed 270 dwelling
units and no more than 115 of these dwelling units shall be permitted to be Dwellings,
Single Family, Attached (Townhouse.)

No more than fifteen (15) gross acres of the RH-CZ zoned district shall be assigned to

use for Dwellings, Single Family, Attached (Townhouse).

Mixture of Uses: At least 2,000 square feet of non-residential building area shall be

permitted (issuance of a building permit) prior to permitting (issuance of a building

permit) more than 136 residential dwellings.

Affordable Housing:

a. Prior to the issuance of the first building permit for a dwelling unit, the property
owner shall donate Twenty Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($20,000.00} to
Homes for Heroes or another non-profit organization with a substantially similar
purpose statement.

b. A townhome shall be developed and donated to a charitable organization that
provides homes to veterans, public school teachers and/or persons with
specialized training who are among the first to arrive and provide assistance
or incident resolution at the scene of an emergency, including but not limited
to law enforcement officers, paramedics, emergency medical technicians, and
firefighters. Developer shall be entitled to a waiver of all Town of Rolesville
permit fees for the donated home.

Pollinator Plantings: At least three acres of the landscaping planted within the power

line easement on the subject property shall utilize plant materials that are listed as

Native Pollinator Plants on North Carolina Wildlife Federation ("NCWF") or other

resources for native plants recommended by the NCWF. Where evergreen plantings

or street trees are required by the Rolesville Land Development Ordinance as the
same may be amended from time to time, pollinator plantings shall not be required.

Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the plant materials permitted on individual

residential lots.

Recreational Amenities: The following recreational amenities shall be provided

generally as shown on the attached Exhibit 1 as a part of the development of the

subject property and dedicated to the community’s homeowner's association except
for those areas offered to and accepted by the Town of Rolesville:

a. A swimming pool and cabana, including changing rooms and restrooms shall
be constructed prior to the issuance of the 150th building permit for a dwelling



10.

11.

12.

unit;

b. At least one fenced playground shall be constructed prior to the issuance of
the 150" building permit for a dwelling unit;

C. At least one fenced dog park shall be constructed prior to the issuance of the
150" building permit for a dwelling unit;

d. At least one (1) garden park shall be provided prior to the issuance of the 200"
building permit for a dwelling unit.

e. At least one (1) pickle ball court shall be provided prior to issuance of the 250th

building permit for a dwelling unit; and
Transportation Improvements: The property owner shall install all required roadway
and transportation improvements set forth in the Traffic Impact Analysis report
associated with this project in order to address the transportation impacts reasonably
expected to be generated by the development. All transportation improvements shall
be installed in accordance with future phasing plans approved by the Town. While it is
anticipated that the improvements contemplated by this condition will be clarified by a
formal development agreement, reimbursement agreement, or other written
agreement between the property owner and the Town, the absence of such a
subsequent written agreement shall not be deemed to invalidate this condition.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Town acknowledges that some of the potential
traffic improvements set forth in the Traffic Impact Analysis report associated with this
project are also contemplated by and included in other Traffic Impact Analysis reports
for unrelated development projects in the general area of this Project (“Nearby
Projects”). Nothing contained within this condition shall be construed to limit or hamper
the property owner’s ability to enter into agreements with the owners of those Nearby
Projects to share the costs of any roadway and transportation improvements set forth
in the Traffic Impact Analysis report associated with this project.
All homes shall include either crawl space foundations or stem wall foundation. Any
stem wall foundations shall have an average of at least eighteen inches {18") in height
across the front facade of the home and shall have brick or stone veneer on all sides
facing a public street.
The minimum gross building square footage shall be 2,000 square feet for single family
detached dwellings.
The acreage of the Duke Power easement (approximately 20 acres) shall be omitted
from all required passive and active open space calculations.
Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the 150" dwelling unit, the property owner
shall contribute Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) to the Town of Rolesville
to be used by the Town of Rolesville to install a traffic light at the intersection of the
US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road.

Conditions Applicable to Dwellings, Single Family, Attached (Townhouse) only:

13.

14.

The minimum gross building square footage for townhomes shall be 1,500 square feet
and include at least a two (2) car garage.

No Dwelling, Single Family, Attached (Townhouse) building shall exceed three (3)
stories.

Conditions Applicable to the NC-CZ District only:

15.

All uses permitted in the Neighborhood Center Mixed-Use district shall be permitted
within the NC-CZ except Dwellings, Multiple Family (apartments).



ATTACHMENT 10 - DUKE Powerline/Greenway within Easement Topic

From: Pait, Bruce E.

To: Jason Pfister

Cc: keith@strongrockgroup.com

Subject: Duke Energy Q AND A Vinci WO 49291749
Date: Saturday, May 27, 2023 8:04:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

comment parks v1 rez-23-03 concept plan-markup.pdf
DE MYWORLD DEPICTION.pdf

1 A UGET GDLF-STD-TRM-00004 - 5-2020.pdf

PICTURE - EQUIPMENT WORKING H 1.pdf

Proposed improvements and development within or adjacent to Duke Energy’s 180 foot wide
transmission level power easement.

Line: OL294 Durham — Wake 500kV at Towers # 100A to # 104A

To: Jason Pfister (919-824-6088) VP — Development - Ellis Development Group | 6801 Falls of
Neuse Rd, STE 108, Raleigh, NC 27615

Cc: Stephen Ellis — Ellis Development Group, Keith Spalding-Robbins — Strong Rock Group
Dear Jason:

-1. Duke Energy highly discourages a parallel paved trail at this location. Duke Energy has plans
to replace the large lattice towers and parallel trails at this location will be in the way of heavy
equipment and could likely be damaged. See the “Equipment working” picture attached
above.

-2. Duke Energy power easements are not compatible with dumping grounds and abandoned
or junk vehicles. The junk car on the site should be removed as soon as possible by the
property owners. These types of encroachments represent hazards to Duke Energy workers,
property owners and the general public.

-3. Easement documents:

We have not performed a title search for the property and only a full title search to the
beginning of the records would capture all encumbrances on the property. The attached
easement was referenced in our maintenance records for the property’s location. We are
providing this as a courtesy but make no guarantees as to any easement rights on the
property, including rights for corridors that are currently unoccupied. We strongly suggest
that you engage a licensed attorney to complete a full title search on the property to confirm
any rights that Duke Energy has on the property.

The maintenance records that | have seen include but may not be limited to the following
easements: Book 2830 page 24, Book 2878 page 411 of the Wake County Registry.

| hope this information is beneficial to you and your team.

Sincerely,



Brace 979-279-9567

Bruce E Pait Sr. Asset Protection Program Manager
Transmission Department
p DUKE Carolinas East & Carolinas West - Zone 7

&’ ENERGY. 4690 Simms Creek Road | MC: US 1N T&D OPS | Raleigh, NC 27616

Work: 919.431.4831 | Cell: 919.219.9567

Bruce.Pait@duke-energy.com

For more information about Transmission Asset Protection: Trees & Rights of Way @ Duke-Energy.com



ERRARLE WO AT EROSE

V1 -REZ-23-03

Hills at Harvris Creek

=0
LR b

DUKE
@ ENERGY.
NOT APPROVED

05/08/2023
1:50 pm

Ew0UR

ENBINEERI NG

N
O
@
(Y
O
5
&
7y

A
ELLIS




ad 11N 173HDLIN

B8 joBULS]  EZOTY WIRp dep
ABsau3 2unq | us3 fg pasamod lgesy
1l

G

3 hen/

R chs

—u\ i
s G

V20l Y3MOL] —

WDUTT77 ]

HG

T Eﬂ:

V10l ¥3IMOL

_F | 4 wrﬁ
\%i | ,E I;\,&U

T A
“/

e YImeEN

{ Wll_ﬁ. P

G19.2 ON ‘HOIFTVY

801 3LINS ‘@Y 3ISN3N 40 ST1v4 L089
1IN3INJOTIAIA 40 LN3AISTHd FDIA
dNOYO SININJOTIAIA SIT13
8809-¥28-616 J3.1Sldd NOSVI

ajboog | 4 Y e
1 1 00s anjea o aunanas Jo #duy
[—é— amea ou adK) uopepunoyg
e amyea ou adAy
—— anjes ou WM 1amo)
anea oy [epate
ssaufoud fBiaug g swen Jaumo
paumg fuedwioy adfp Jaumo
anjea ou pajjelsu] a1eq
w4005 aFeiop do shs sauda

6270}
AH00S FHEM - WeYIng

ANHDOS INVM - IWTHHENG  Swen Juod o) wjod

awey Supnesadg

_ 5wy uoeso] (SQ0) owxew

LFITOEER | 3G
99T PEI-EL0SELI0ERE

N LS0TLFSE QI wessy

ai reqoin

SRR .

aneaou 3
uondussag
PIRPURIS 34NIINUYS

angea ou

SN[EA OU PITPURIS JINIINIS

SHETI0 SIIGUINN X3pu| au

ampA ou QI PISK UORNGLIS
501 Jequiny asuanbas
0L Jequnpy

fao PouoN
¥apu| aup) Supsod
Bunsig smams

FFTEN T T = |
JEs L._EEu m&Eotbr:o% _....
_... ] | i TER0GEYLY QI PLOMIRIIS

MANIIAG A

(#6210)
— B (=1 /i006 348 - WewIng ANDOS IHYM - WYHHNG &
- (IN) YEOL 6210 Jamoy

X

Y

v00) ¥IMOL|

d3IMOd

HOIH AOd3IN3
IXNd 3dIM .081

ININTSV

JOVLI0A

siafe1 | spelaq

99110 D

1996-61¢-616 LIVd 30N4d4 - LOVINOD
Vv0l # NHHL YOOI # 43MOL :SHIAMOL

MA100G IMVM - NVHENA ¥62710 :3NIT
A9YINS IMNd




ATTACHMENT 11 - NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING PACKAGE

PIN_NUM OWNER ADDR1 ADDR2 ZIP

1757675786 CARLE, SCOTT CARLE, THERESA PO BOX 371 WAKE FOREST NC 27588-0371 0
1757669828 GRO PEG PROPERTIES LLC 481 AIRPORT RD LOUISBURG NC 27549-6806 27587
1757771603 GRO PEG PROPERTIES LLC 481 AIRPORT RD LOUISBURG NC 27549-6806 27587
1757684697 GRO PEG PROPERTIES LLC 481 AIRPORT RD LOUISBURG NC 27549-6806 27587
1757664956 UNDERHILL, GROVER ARCHIE JR 5229 MITCHELL MILL RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7249 0
1757694902 JONES, CHARLES E 3816 JONESVILLE RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180 27587
1757974973 JONES PROPERTIES, LLC 3905 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494 27587
1757758529 ELLIS LAND INVESTMENT COMPANY, LLC 6801 FALLS OF NEUSE RD STE 108 RALEIGH NC 27615-5387 27587
1757641415 GOODNIGHT, CECIL L GOODNIGHT, JUDY J 1201 ROLESVILLE RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6957 27587
1757956528 HOSS FARM LLC 3920 MARLOWE ST HOUSTON TX 77005-2046 27587
1757944104 JONES, CHARLES SPENCER 3905 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494 27587
1757856303 JONES, CHARLES SPENCER JONES, SHARON 3905 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494 27587
1757950297 MILLS, JOSEPHUS DANIELS JR 5517 MITCHELL MILL RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7254 0
1757645809 UNITY THREE BUILDERS INC 104 S MAIN ST STE A ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9657 0
1757778982 WATKINS, ALAN WATKINS, RANDY 3609 ROCK FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6872 27587
1758802673 DEROUSSE, TERRANCE 5005 UPCHURCH LN WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6374 27587
1758806894 DEROUSSE, TERRANCE 5005 UPCHURCH LN WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6374 27587
GUDURU, KAVITHA EQUITY TRUST COMPANY FBO
1758604688 SRIVATSA SRINATH 849 RIVER SONG PL CARY NC 27519-0882 27587
1757856755 JONES PROPERTIES LLC 3905 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494 27587
1757859764 VASQUEZ, SUSIE A 3532 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9664 27587
1757665301 UNDERHILL, GROVER ARCHIE JR 5229 MITCHELL MILL RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7249 27587
1757857937 JONES, CHARLES SPENCER 3905 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494 27587
1757868104 ANDERSON, BOBBY G 3605 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8489 27587
1757866385 LANGWORTHY, ROBERT JOSEPH 3607 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8489 27587
1757962198 BATSTONE, JEREMY C 3608 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8488 27587
1757866660 GOLD, SHARIE 3609 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8489 27587
1757657746 WATKINS, ALAN DWAIN 3609 ROCK FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6872 27587
1757668628 UNDERHILL, GROVER ARCHIE JR 5229 MITCHELL MILL RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7249 27587
1757658917 NEWELL, RONALD W NEWELL, MARIE J 3617 ROCK FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6872 27587
1757770001 FERLITO, CHRISTOPHER J MORRIS, SARAH L 3620 GRO PEG LN WAKE FOREST NC 27587 27587
1757772106 FERLITO, CHRISTOPHER J MORRIS, SARAH L 3620 GRO PEG LN WAKE FOREST NC 27587 27587

1757963564 NICHOLAS, ALLAN W NICHOLAS, JUDY T 3628 MANLY FARM RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8488 27587



1757761273 WATKINS, RANDALL WATKINS, LAURA
1757963868 LEFRANCOIS CONSTRUCTION CO INC
1757866852 LEFRANCOIS CONSTRUCTION CO INC
1757973045 LEFRANCOIS, THOMAS D LEFRANCOIS, JANET R
1757973137 LEFRANCOIS, THOMAS D LEFRANCOIS, JANET R
1757876015 LEFRANCOIS, MICHAEL L LEFRANCOIS, TONIA
1757973384 LEFRANCOIS, THOMAS D LEFRANCOIS, JANET R
1757879378 LEFRANCOIS, THOMAS D LEFRANCOIS, JANET R
1757972579 JONES PROPERTIES LLC

1757875349 BEATTIE, LENORA M

1757878878 JONES PROPERTIES LLC

1757874787 LEFRANCOIS, STEPHEN D

1757874938 ADAMS, BENJAMIN ADAMS, WHITNEY
1757780258 CARLE, SCOTT CARLE, THERESA

1757884137 JONES PROPERTIES LLC

1757887363 CORTES, FREDY MORENO

1757884420 JONES PROPERTIES LLC

1757884608 JONES, CHARLES SPENCE

1757781960 CARLE, SCOTT CARLE, THERESA

1757883981 JONES, CHARLES SPENCE

1757696434 CARLE, SCOTT CARLE, THERESA

1757887850 MCLAMB, REBECCA R

1757790646 CARLE, SCOTT CARLE, THERESA

1757897244 MCKNIGHT, H BRENT JR MCKNIGHT, ASHLEY E H
1757894101 JONES, CHARLES SPENCER

1757893394 JONES, CHARLES SPENCER

1757897740 RGA CONSULTING LLC

1757893647 RGA CONSULTING LLC

1758805145 JONES PROPERTIES LLC

1758704715 ASSOCIATE PROPERTIES LLC

1758707313 FORRESTER, JENNIFER N FORRESTER, HAYES G
1758709579 DAVIS, WILLIAM C DAVIS, KAREN M
1758706961 QUINTO, JEFFERY L QUINTO, BARBARA B
1758803892 DEROUSSE, TERRANCE

1757571035 FOWLER, JAMES ROBERT IIl BRIGHT, JILL F

3544 DONLIN DR

3716 MANLY FARM RD
3716 MANLY FARM RD
3716 MANLY FARM RD
3720 MANLY FARM RD
3717 MANLY FARM RD
3720 MANLY FARM RD
3720 MANLY FARM RD
3905 MANLY FARM RD
3733 MANLY FARM RD
3905 MANLY FARM RD
3737 MANLY FARM RD
3741 MANLY FARM RD
PO BOX 371

3905 MANLY FARM RD
5103 WETLANDS DR
3905 MANLY FARM RD
3905 MANLY FARM RD
PO BOX 371

3905 MANLY FARM RD
PO BOX 371

3816 MANLY FARM RD
PO BOX 371

3904 MANLY FARM RD
3905 MANLY FARM RD
3905 MANLY FARM RD
3904 MANLY FARM RD
3904 MANLY FARM RD
3905 MANLY FARM RD
5025 UPCHURCH LN
4929 UPCHURCH LN
4932 UPCHURCH LN
4933 UPCHURCH LN
5005 UPCHURCH LN
7400 FOWLER RD

WAKE FOREST NC 27587-3521
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9665
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9665
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9665
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9665
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8490
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9665
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9665
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8490
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8490
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8490
WAKE FOREST NC 27588-0371
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
RALEIGH NC 27610-1564
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27588-0371
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27588-0371
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8491
WAKE FOREST NC 27588-0371
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8493
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8493
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8493
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6374
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6385
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6385
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6385
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6374
ZEBULON NC 27597-8318

27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587



1757650296 GOODNIGHT, CECIL L GOODNIGHT, JUDY J
1757660324 MT CALVARY HOLINESS CHURCH OF WAKE CO INC
1757653216 PARTIN, BETTY H

1757653765 UNDERHILL, G ARCHIE JR UNDERHILL, TERESSA C
1757654381 PARTIN, BETTY H

1757654161 TIGNOR, GLENN ALLEN TIGNOR, FRANCES P
1757656586 PREDDY, GENADIUS MAC PREDDY, MATTIE F
1757656231 UNITY THREE BUILDERS INC

1757646703 UNITY THREE BUILDERS INC

1757657280 SUTTON, WILLIE RAY SUTTON, PAMELA Z

1757738451 SOUTHVIEW INVESTMENT LLC

1757750520 WATKINS, ALAN WATKINS, RANDY

1757754163 HAMPTON, MELODY L

1757849656 JONES, CHARLES SPENCER

1757859243 MILLS, JOSEPHEUS DANIELS

1757943559 JONES, CHARLES SPENCER JONES, SHARON K
1757948723 WATKINS, REX | WATKINS, ELLA MAE
1757946408 WHITE, AARON ANTHONY WHITE, KRISTY IVORY

1201 ROLESVILLE RD
3921 JONESVILLE RD
5300 MITCHELL MILL RD
5229 MITCHELL MILL RD
5300 MITCHELL MILL RD
5304 MITCHELL MILL RD
5305 MITCHELL MILL RD
104 S MAIN ST STE A
104 S MAIN ST STE A
5320 MITCHELL MILL RD

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD
STE 802

3609 ROCK FARM RD

5400 MITCHELL MILL RD

3905 MANLY FARM RD

5517 MITCHELL MILL RD

3905 MANLY FARM RD

12695 SW 84TH AVENUE RD
5608 FIXIT SHOP RD

WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6957
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8183
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7250
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7249
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7250
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7250
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7251
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9657

ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9657

WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7250

CARY NC 27519-8195

WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6872
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7252
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7254
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8494
MIAMI FL 33156-5803

WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9632

27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587

27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587
27587



ELLIS

DEVELOPMENTS GROUP

LT s el e B e i M o xaBm o o ml FL N om BT oae Bem s P . ET__ _ M ____ =T _ __ & W _

LT ey L) IV IVICCLINIY JUr FCIIWIng MIrnircAWLuIvILE, ﬂE&Ulilllu

: ’ | -
You nave received this notice because vou own property within 500 feet of a pronertv far which an annlication
o rezone or subdivide property has been tiled. This notice is to inform vou of an uncomina information meetinn

FIEdsE DE davised Tnat a Tormal aonliication nas neen sunmoirend 0 amend the 7oaning rlacgiticatinn tor tnoir
nranartiac NAlaka Crnnta Dranara ldantificatinn Muosahase 17C770ACAN A TETIEOCAN ATETIICANTY el

AP T T USUE ] TULGLTU G S 30 IWITLL I TWER P FUE. B LR ERNETE 0§ M IENI s £ efi SRR DM AT RN B B TR WILL ST N AT IR

currentlv zoned R-30: Residential under the iurisdictinn of Wake Countv. Theee annliratinne are haino nracantad

CHI> weveEIDRITIENLS QroubD Nnds dDODIea 10 rezone tne Darcels To a comninannn of N /7 INeighhnrhnnd [Cantar
LUNUILIONd! LZUTNIMg dana fa-wuL IKesigential Hign vensity Lonaitinonal f7onngl ninaer the nwn nt Rnlecsvillia’e I and

WOVTIURTIITIHL W unnianve LU aiiuww 1un e LONSLTULLIDN U1 d TTIIAEU-USE 1E5IUEnlidl aeEVEIODIMENT TeaTuring a mix
OT aertacned nomes ann rownhnmes alnng with commarcial niitharcale alnne Mitehall Mill Raad WWa haliowa tha

MIVHUITU 1 TLUTTNE Gl LIHD TULALIUIT I3 LUTIRIBLTIIL WILIE LHE TUWI Q1 RUIESVIIIE FULure Lana use wviab wnicn calis Tor
Meaium Densitv Kesidential in thig arsa In comnlianca with tha ranmitiramante nt tha Truwn Af Ralocuilla’c 1 and

WEVCIURTIITHL VTUNIaniLe VOIS, LR NCIRNPUTTOUU IVIEELITEE WL UE Nei L0 Drovige vou witn an obpporcunitv To
review a concentual nian tor rthe nrniect and tn giva unil an annnrtiinitag ta aclk anuv nnactinne wvan maw hawa

TUT IMCISIIWVINIVUY IVITTLIE Wl UC HTIU UIF TUeE3uUday, Ividy L2, LULD ITUIN 7 .UU-5.UU D.IT. dat tNe Koesvine

e gaF [T T mn s e e e e st TN M e W o s e § W W T b B IR R ERad | L el T R VR T A L A B

A




COMMUNITY MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

| Meelnqa wate. | way £9, £UL0 |

| Proiect: I Hills at Harris Creek

E Abpplicant: [ Ellis Developments Group | Locauon: | KOIESVIlIE LOmMMmunity vener |

Name Address Phone | E-Mail ‘ e
BBOO\WwWo2 Y mpll

Par y1z72 LY
. ;gf% '-“)@?ke @Oo?.@ﬁ

eV A9 266
S 19788

5 200\t F L T

2737 Mancd Fowlh Ug-369

5£ym.Lpquw05$4w4¢

5:./ aW!.m

LG [q b Zo?‘i;va-r-h‘nejmal-l <o

Drene
9L7
Erawcos  Wake Foresr _ |
ike 3T AN g LE qu Miks Lt Francas @)
L&Fm“w"c‘ Weke g glL- 72N ool sout™" rat




SI13 |

LEFL 453

unfrauusy jojidon « Ajunwiwosy sumuan

m.—“.—mﬁw%,—“om 191ua) AJUNWWO) 3||IAS3|0Y

€70z ‘sz e

Sl

Sunes\ pooyloqysiaN
:934) SIIeH 1€ S||IH




YIM0.3 J0Oj pUBWDP }993W puUe S3IHUNWWOI
2dueyua eyl s1oofosd Juswdo|anap |eiruapisal Ajenb ysiy Jaaisp . .
dNOYY SININADTIAT0

pue dojaAsQ S3alUNWWOI dueyud jey3 s3afosd dojanap 03 siaquiaw
ﬂ _ - - 1

Ajlunwwod pue ‘safyijedpiunw ‘s;isumopue| yum sdiysuoije|as 193so4 <«

YIMoJ3 104 puewdp 193w eyl
s109foud Juawdo|anap |eijuapisal Aljenb-y3iy JaAlep pue dojpanaq <«

éajoy Jno siyzeym <
seuljoJe) ay1 1noysnouyy spoafoid <

910]JeyD Ul 3213J0 Ue YHMm ysiajey ul siarienbpesH <«

idM e dIdYM <

Auedwo) juswdojanaqg pue uonisinboy pueq — dnoJg syuswdojaasg sl «

idMaeoym <«

SN noqy



(Ayj1oey a1ed Aep
pasodoud) a1Is |e124awwod aJoe-g Ajjewixoiddy

(940B/S31UN €£°7) SOWOYUMO] GTT pue sswoy
Ajlwey 9|3uls ¢gT JO UOI3dNJIISUOID pasodold

3uluoz jeuonipuo)
Aysuaq YsiH |elnuapisay pue Sujuoz |eUOI}PUO)
-191Ud) pooytoqysiaN 01 aduey) Suiuoz

SAD9NVHI d3SOd0dd

(s10] G2 Ajorewixoidde

smo||e) 0g-4 Aluno) ayepn :3uluoz uaaun)

SaJde §6°STT :98ealoy

pue| |e13uUapISaJ |BiNY

SN1VLS IN3H¥dNO

suluozay pasodo.d

dR0HT SINIMEOTINID

SIm3



4R0HI SINIMAETIAID

ue|d aS SIhRE!




-----------------

SUO9IA JOlId 92UIS sa1epdn )



4R0HI SINIMAETIAID

Sjuawanosdw| peoy |eudaix3 SRRk

SR g f\ i s fit.
Nt Sk Lyl
Y L |
& x ol
ST '
o ~JHE
Uil
{ i
N g .




Manly Road Improvements

ELLIS




Bupuog 3 ssq puey

5741 E—m—
! g0 0

. e sesuEng IEUANEEY ARusqWman |

‘ senss s oy, [ imosEEALeY i
® outg vadg nawisssi Y poviocutiat ven pain [ peusioii fatng sop [
rouss deaiac el (S0 APl s
e [ weneat nsus o uepuncs iz [

dep 8sn pueT 2Amnd ajjIasajoy

4R0HI SINIMAETIAID

Sin3a

/10T ue|d aAIsuayaidwo)



VNVEVI ANV 100d ALINNININOD

_________________

SalIUaWY >



ItIes

Amen

DEVELOPMENTS GROUP

DOG PARK




STIVd1L AVMNITYSD

dR0HT SINIMEOTINID

SIm3

SallIUBWY



N3IQ¥VYD ¥IMO14d1IM/HOLVYNITTOd

dR0HT SINIMEOTINID

SIm3

SalIUaWY



S3dVOS13341S ddVAITNOY d3dVIOSANY

dR0HT SINIMEOTINID

SaI1IUB WY Si1i3



SH1Vvd 319 d31VHOILNI 14N0I TIvd3IdIdId

dR0HT SINIMEOTINID

SalllUa WYy mﬁm



dR0HT SINIMEOTINID

SIm3

|92JBd |BI2JaWWO)) ©



4R0HI SINIMAETIAID

ue|d aS SIhRE!




Hills at Harris Creek Neighborhood Meeting Report

Ellis Developments Group (EDG) hosted an informational meeting for the proposed project on
May 23, 2023 at the Rolesville Community Center. Five neighboring residents attended the meeting
(attendance sheet attached). During the meeting, EDG presented an overview of the proposed project
and provided the attendees with an opportunity to ask questions and express any concerns about the
project. More specifically, the following topics were discussed in detail:

e Process and timeline
o Overview of the rezoning process and upcoming hearings, as well as overall anticipated
construction timeline.
e Overview of project
o Unit mix, overall goal for neighborhood look and feel
= 116 acres; 115 THs; 152 SF homes
= Density: 2.3 units/acre
o Described amenities green space design/walkability of community
o Commercial: tentative plans for childcare center
e Comparison to prior version of site plan and need for second neighborhood meeting
o Reduced units from 318 homes to 267 homes

o Minimum lot size increased from 5000 sf to 7500 sf
o Improved open space with pollinator garden, bike paths and dog park
o Greenway trail integrated into wetland areas
o Reduced intensity of commercial parcel
e Traffic

o EDG responsible for all traffic improvements called for in the TIA
= Widen Mitchell Mill Road for entire frontage of site
= Left turn lanes into development from Mitchell Mill
= Rightin, right out at each entrance with tapered lane to help residents of Manly
Farm Road
o Measures to control traffic including traffic calming boulevard entrance



ATTACHMENT 13 - ANX-22-04 - PETITION AND ATTACHMENTS

;  TOWN OF ROLESVILLE
s Rolesville PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

The items below are required in arder to cotmplete your applicati on and shall be submitted when the application if filed.
1. A complete copy of the last deed of record for proof of ownership

2. Anamnexation boundary plat/map for recordation at the Wake County Register of Deeds Office (mylar plat) prepared by a
professional land surveyor showing the boundaries of the area or property for annexation into the Town of Rolesville.
3.

A complete copy of the written metes and bounds description based on the annexation houndary plat/map.

[SECTION 1 - LOCATION

Is the area contiguous with the existing primary corporate limits? Satellite corporate limity is not primary. OYes or NMNo

Note: Ifthe land is contiguous to any existing corporate limits, the propesed annexation boundary will include all intervening right-of-ways for streets,
easements, and other areas as stated in Nerth Carolina General Statuee §160-131(1}.

[SECTION 2 - VESTED RIGHTS|

NC General Statues require petitioners of both contiguous and non-contiguous annexations to file a signed statement declaring whether
vested rights have heen established in accordance with G.8. 160A-385.1 or 153A-344. 1 for properties subject to the petition. Do you
declare vested rights for the property subject to this petition? [ Yes or B No

[SECTION 3 - PROPERTY DETAILS}
PIN Number Real Estate 1D Deed Book Page Acreage To Be Wake County
Number Number Number Annexed Assessed Value
1757761273 0443802 DBo16701 PG 00363 1048 5 196,750
DB PG §
DB PG Ts

[SECTION 4 - SIGNATURES AND VERIFICATION)

We, the undessigned owners gfthl: real propeniies contained in the metes and bounds description and plat/map attached hergto, respectfully request that the area described above be
annesed and made part of the Town of Rolesville, Nerth Carolina, By signing below, we acknowledge that all information is correct.

¢ [f property owned by INDIVIDUALS (NOTE: All legal owners must sign including both hushand and wife)
A slzifat
,gg":{f* of Owner #1 Randall & Laura Watkins 3544 Date Signed
WAy Donlin Dr, Wake Forest NC 27587 Lo 2022
Signature of Gwner #2 Date Signed
»  If property owned by a COMPANY OR CORPORATION (NOTE: The company or corporation must be legally registered with the
State of North Carolina — Oflice of the Secretary of State)
Name of Corporation
Printed Name of Registered Agent Sigrature of Registered Agent
Address, State, Zip of Registered Office:
Nowrh Cornling

.y Aﬁfﬁ Public for said County and Stats, do iweby centify ihat the above sigaed mdividfuallsh eppeaved befors me this day and signed the forsgoiny fnsrrampt.
dopof M2 4 0T

§§ S @,@* ‘*Z”?_ Llabe A—"

5 Norery Pabiic ]
— e ‘\:ﬁ&,\c, a: My commiiion expiies: LD /’7 / %
= N o
%, ¥ opu® o
Fy ~
%, V3N



TOWN OF ROLESVILLE
dis Roleswﬂe PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

The items below are required in order to complete your application and shall be submitted when the application if filed
1. Acomplete copy of the last deed of record for proof of ownership
: :

An annexation boundary plat/map for recordation at the Wake County Register of Deeds Office (mylar platy prepared by a
professional land surveyor showing the boundaries of the area or property for annexation into the Town of Rolesville
3. Acomplete copy of the written metes and bounds description based on the annexation boundary plat/map
[SECTION 1 - LOCATION)

Is the area contiguous with the existing primary corporate limits? Satellite corporate limits is not primary [1Yes or

imary, S No
Note: If the lund 35 comtiguons 1o any existing corporate fimits, the proposed annexation boundory will include all intervening right-of-ways for strects
easements, and other areas as stated in North Carolina Gengral Statute §160-131(1)

[SECTION 2 ~ VESTED RIGHTS|

NC General Statues require petitioners of both contiguous and non-contiguous annexations to tile a signed statement dedaring whethe
vesied rights have been established in accordance with G.S, 160A-385.1 or 153A-344. 1 lor properties subject to the petidon. Do you
declare vested rights for the property subject to this petition? Cyes or BENo

ISECTION 3 - PROPERTY DEI'AILQH

PIN Number Real Estate ID Deed Book Page Acreage To Be Wake County
Number Mumber Number Annexed Assessed Value
1757778982 0443803 DR20-E PG 114 97.41 § 1,854,590
7-737?59520 0074789 DB 20-F PG 114 0.69 5179,871
DB PG s
fSEC‘I'ION 4 - SIGNATURES AND VEI!IFIGA'IIO@]

We, the undersigned owners of the real properties contained in the metes and bounds description and plar/map artached hereto, respectfully vequest that the area described above be
unnexed and made part of the Town of Rolesville, North Caroling. By signing below, we acknowledge that all infermation is carrect

Ir pl‘operty owned by INDIVIDUALS (NOTI

All legal owners must sign inchuding both husband and wite)

‘:ml*xalnu of Owner #I

% [/ 5/ g0
3609 Rock Farm Rd, Wake Daté Signed
:)av 1cd) W tﬁ )

Forest NC 27587-6872 Ty
.‘,g\gna.um. of Owner H2

Date: Signed

If property owned by a COMPANY OR CORPORATION (NOTE

The company or carporation muast be legally registered with the
State of North Cavolina — Qftice of the Secretary of State)

Name of Corporation

Printed Name of Registered Agent

Signature of Registered Agent

» “‘“\ulmm,,h

<1E H

Address, State, Zip of Registered Office:

Nerth Carotinu, Z é& &, County

&
£
“.“mmm,,,' g
. -
5 i “\\ H
IZ% (g(gﬁlfz DG$$£ #

%
-
's “I', B =‘ 2
&rﬂg Public for said Cﬂzmﬁ' and Stuse, @ eﬁﬁl v!luvd'qcﬂ%ﬁua:f individual(s) appeared before me this day a&’ sig) tIn‘ bﬁr:g indruggent. & =
Witness my hand and official seal, this PA 5 day of 2 : & 0 §
§ C -r A . ; d ‘.é i“.
=§ o ) ZCE SN\ j #}; ,' ...‘-i;‘(,{ Y
! ’V‘oturv)]ubht - ‘ 7 ‘o9 4y, U ‘\\"‘
£ -; “U &uaﬂnfssmn expires: / i 8 iy W
v -
. o P , [_J -
Y AR
“, L ‘xv\\‘*’
""4, CQU 9’

\\
T



&

e TOWN OF ROLESVILLE
olesvi lie PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

The items below are required in order to complete your application and shall be submitted when the application if filed.
1. A complete copy of the last deed of record {or proof of ownership
2. Anannexation boundary plat/map for recordation at the Wake County Register of Deeds Office (mylar plat) prepared by a
professional land surveyor showing the boundarivs of the ares or property for annexation into the Town of Relesville.
3. A complete copy of the written metes aud bounds description based on the annexation boundary plat/map.

{SECTION 1 - LOCATION
Is the area contiguous with the existing primary corporaie Fimits? Satellite coyporate lmits is not primary. Oves or BENo
Note: If the land is contiguons to any esisting corporate limits, the proposed annexarion beandary will include all intervening :‘igfrwj:wa:yx: for streats,
easements, and other areos us stated i North Carolina General Stovure §160-131(1),

{SECTION 2 - VESTED RIGHTS

NC General Statues require petitioners of both contignous and non-contiguons annexations to tile a signed siatement deelaring whether
vested rights have been established in accordanee with G.5. 160A-385.1 or 153A-344. 1 for properties subject to the petition. Do you
dedlare vested rights tor the property subject to this petition? OYes or BNo

SECTION 3 - PROPERTY DETAILS

PIN Number Real Estate ID Deed Book Page Acreage To Be Wake County
Nunther Number Number Annexed Assessed Value
1757778982 0442803 DB2G-E PG 14 97.41% £ 1,954 550
1757750520 0074782 DBZo-E PG 114 069 5 779,871
B P 8

[SECTION 4 - SIGNATURES AND VERIFICATION

We. the undersiynad ewncrs of the veal propercics contoined in the metes and bounds Jescription and platf map arrached hercio, respectfully request thar the area described above he
anneved and mads part g,rt}e Town of Relesvidle, North Carelina. By signing below, we ackavwledge thot all informanton i corcea.

s M property owned by INDIVIDUALS (NOTE: All legal uwmers must sign including both hushand and wife)

%&WM 3{/.‘5"{ 2072
Signatwre of Owner #1 3609 Rock Farm Rd, Date Signee ‘
Mteds /o, L—A—f—@t—iw Wake Forest, NC 3/15 J/ROR =

Signam@wner Fey 27587-6872 Date Signed

s I property owned by a COMPANY OR CORPORATION (NOTE: The company or corporation must be legally regisiered with the
State of North Caroling — Office of the Secretary of State)

Name of Corporation

Printed Name of Registered Agent Signature of Registered Agent

Address, State, Zip of Registered Office:

Nerth Capeliga, L - Cansy

I. g § @ Norary Public foe said Couneg aedd State, do hareby ccntify that the abnve signed individualis) appearsd before e this day and <igned che foregaing strmant.
Fitness my ek . ;;__Z.L.._ day of m .42<;2'

SRS iz S )
s 2 4,
s @c
- OTA 5 (i3] - Netary Pubic
= s o Ay iS¥TUL UXPEFQS &
= = = . g ¢
oo e -
= UpL© =
ig oo 3
Q’

%,
i
y COUNTA

ha“nn\\‘



+#is Rolesville

BN ATULLILD LILETIEY Q0L UL UMW LI U1 MTE LU LU e
1.

2

5.

1S TNe area Conileunuds with the exising nr

Aaafe T The el s caonfoasone G ame

R R e R Al e T wr v

N reneral Statues require petitioners of

veted righte hayve heen cetahlichod in arenredancs wath 2

TOWN OF ROLESVILLE
PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

FUUL @ PICd UL QU SEa U UC SUEHILLEU WIICEL LIS ap P Icat]on IE Iied.,

A CompicTc Copy o1 The last decd ol record lor prool of ownershup

Al anheXanon poundary plat/ map or recordation at the Wake County Kemster of Deeds Otlice (imvlar plat) prepared by a

TIFATRCCIANAT 1300 CHFWSIAF SR ineT TR D il oo ol Fhio aeo s s ssssmaref s b e n b smbon bl

< Hinsesan sk LF_ols e

A complete copy ol the writlen metes and bounds descrintion based on the annexation boundary plat/man

mary eorparate hmirsé Satellite carnnrate limite is not nrimacc 1 F Yex i

cvmvnw wra Foamaba e B sausssaad sessies s8s sm fosssen # sme ssas?d asm alesfo HD _m oo _ __

i - 3 e Gr ey 1 awcaa

hoth ¢ontigyous and non-contisuous annexations Lo file a sivned statement declaring whether
N

T&NA _INMT 1 aw 1024 244 1 lae cvmnmoamtion siildnas 6n dhe mneftine Ma caee
PIN Number Real Estate ID Deed Book Page Acreage To Be Wake County
Number Number Number Annexed Assessed Value
(237258524 493307 | USOB4I| | 1500370 | AH.0B E 1

DI A& s M NMATUINE™S BNIF WieNIFILIZTO

We, the undersiancd owncers of the real properties contained in

the meres and baunds decerintion and olat f man ariached hereen veenecrinlle reaneet thar the area decrrihed ahace bhe

annexed and made parr of the Lown of Kelesville North Caroling. By vigning belov. we acknowledge thar all information is correct.

1t propertyawned by INIMY1IMEALS (N¢

Frinted Name of Reetstered Aoonr

fo L i
W WS

T | N £ I r.
F&ail,d aT JY evwar.

e arary mrmamma g mampe mre e e AT h e EEEN e

fuarTn @ arnhine [ N IR N T A

LI properyy owned DY a CUOMEPANY UL U

YTE: All legal owners must sion includine both husband and wife)

ORFUORATION (NOLE; The company or corporation must be legally registered with the

Nianatire of Reo#@tored Aocnt rd

~F 1
%% 3.

Ly & 4
DAY /A4

s r 7
ormrar .

Yy P K P
S . K SFim i

i M—‘L—-ﬁ o Motary Pultfic for suid CoynQy ol Sige®WTTU e, it {3 b the abose wygned indivtdualts) appeased before me this dap and seqned the fnm;umqr instegment,

¥IIENCTS N RAfg g ofjiold

e A - B s 6 S LR (N A

T ™

3 - - s
== N _ W YA W) Tl T LA A ¥V S VR DY LAY
— W W s W oew WL - = atars i . . . e
o FI WM N =r - v rommictinn exnree: LMNE=T 0 A 217 L 6D



BK001318PG00333

ELLIS NASSIF
ATTERNEY AT LAW
RALEIGH. N, G,

HOHTH CARCLIRA

el 318 me3I3 mmmary oem
NRKE COUNTY
THIS DEED, made this 24th day of March, 1959, by Romie C.
Yatkirs and wife, Trma Kirkland Watkirs; Claiborre Watkins and wife,
£1izabeth Watkins; Iore Ayscue and husband, Brvin R. Ayscue; Nilton
“atirs ard wife, Excell Watkinsy Janme Watkins Puffin and husband,
marlic Buffing Louls Watkins and wife, Mevds§ésyatkins; David M. dat-
wirs, sirale, all of Hake Couwnty, Morth Carolina, and Lois Watkins Vard
ad hushard, Leo Yard, of Durkam County, Morth Carolina, of the first
part, to Dennell datkins and wife, Daisy Watkins, of Jake County, North
tareolipa, of the second rart;
LI THESEETHs
That said parties of the first part, in consideration of One

tundred (3100.00) Dollars, and other valuable considerations to them paid
by said parties of the second part, the receipt of which is hereby acknow-
ledged, have bargained and sold, and by these presents do grant, barealn,
sell, and convey to said partiss of the second part, their heirs and
assigns, a certain tract or parcel of land in Wake County, State of North
Carolina, adjoining the lands of J. M. Jones, Mrs. A. P. Upchurch, and
others, and bounded 2s follows:

BEGINNING at stake on the North side of the Traboro Road, corner

of Lot No. 4; thence along the lines of Lot No. 4, N. 22° 30" E, 658

feet to a stake; thence N, 47° 30' E. 1223 feet to a stake; thence

N. 3100 feet to a stake and pointers on the south side of Powell's

Creek; thence up with the varlous courses of said Creek to a stake

corner of Lot Mo. 2; thence South along the line of Lot Ne. 2, 4600
stake on the Kelly Branch 5C feet West ¢f J. M, Jones'
thar-a iown with the wvarious courses of said branch to 3
v of J. M. Jones; thence zlona Jores lire S, 22% W, 276
st:keoun the North side of the Traboro NMoad; thencs alorg
said road N. 817 %, 60C feet to the BEGINNING, containing 1)-‘\-.'!/"-
asres and being Lot No. 2 of the division of the lands of the late
Fahn M, Watkirs, o =in of which s recordsd in Book of Maps in the
ienister of Nepds offire for Wake County; ard being the same prop-

orty renvayad by desd recorded in Book 7852, page 599, ¥Wake County
Reniitry.

Thare is excepted from the above described tract of land a cne (1)
acre tract, more or less, and more particular!y tescribed as follows:

All that certain tract or parcel of lard located in Nake Forest
Townshir, Wake Forest, North Carolina, and being on the North side




BK001318PG00334

aod 31 w334

of the Tarbore Road, and containing 1 acre, more or less, and
more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the center of the Tarboro Read, torner
with the land of J. M. Jones; runring thence along the center

of said Tarboro Read N. 18° ., 210 feet to a peint, corner with
the land oF q 0. Watkins; runnina thence along the R. 0. Watkins'
line N. 23° 2. 210 feet te a poirt, ancther cerner with the landg
of R, 0. Watkinsy running ‘herce along . 0. ¥atkins® line S. 18
E. 21C feet to a point in the lire of J. M. Jones; running thence
@ith the line of J. M. Jomes 5. 27° 4. 21C feet to the point and
nlace of BEGINNING, and being a part of Lot No. 3 of the J. M. YWat~
#ins' farm, according to & map and survey made by IPittman Stell,
Surveyor, dated April, 192%.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid tract or parcel of land, and
all privileaes and appurtenances tharete belonging, to the said parties
of the second part, thelr heirs and assigns, to their only use and behoof
in fee simple absolute forever.

And the said parties of the first part, for themselves and their
heirs, executors, and administraters, covenant with said parties of the
second part, their heirs and assigns, that they are seized of said premises
in fee and have right to convey in fee simple; that the same are free and
clear from all encumbrances, and that they do hereby forever warrant and
will forever defend the said title to the sSame against the lawful claims
of all persons whomsosver.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said parties of the first part have
hereurito set their hands and sea’s, the day and year first above wzltten.

JE o s © W Lo V

Romie Q. Watkins

? 3
rmg i) gﬁ Lol i @fé_ wolseary

Trma Kirklard Watkins
e ‘

V_-U_-TSI'J;I.) -

Claiborne Watkins

e ﬂm (SEAL) v

“‘lz eth “atrins {,/’/

e o poet (SEAL)

Jone Ayscue J :
‘. oy (SEAL] b////

Wilton Matkins

Erictt  JpiThowns  (sar) V

Execell TYatkins

v
s




BK001318PG00335

Liptes I g¢§/\ (sear; 7

ane Watkins ""uifm

M"‘——Lb' (SEAL}
Carlie Ruffin — - ~

= 3T {sEALY
Louis Vatkins J

Lois Watkins Ward

de i

I Wy £ (SEAL)

Leo Ward

k- T s+ Notary Public, o hereby
certify that Yomies O. ¢ irkland Watkins, Claiborne Yatkins,
Zlizabeth Watkins, Tone Ayscue, ¥ilton Watkins, Excell Watkins, Jane Yatkins
Ruffin, Louis Watkins, Nev@s§#¥'Watkins, David M. ¥atkins, Lois Watkins Ward,
and Leo #avd, each personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged
e due evzcution of the foregoing instrument.

ATTNESS my hand and Motarial seal, this the 3 [  day of March,

" My commlssion v irass PO - 2R 95

NORTH CAROLIN:
DURHAM COUNTY Yz, W
i j
ey T, m. Notary Fublic, do hereby
; that Evin R. Ayscue pérsonally appeared before me this day and

jed the due execution of the foregoing instrument.

ITNESS my hend and Notarfal scal, this the 25’ day of March,

%/M.-/

i Notary Public

My commission expires: ?:/3.«.5?




BKOO1318PG00336

N TH CAROLINA A
B alan e SO e 1 318 2336
Ty 7[4-:—-—1 W T dueelo, y Notary Public, do herehy

cortify that Zarlie "uffip persorally appearcd before me this day ar!
acknowle lned the due oxecutior nf the foregeing instrument.

STTNESS my Band ard Netarial seal, this the .2 & day of March,

?J%r\-} = S, [ Irrrisg
4

Notary Public
ission expires:

- 19¢
'F\Ti‘ OF NORTH CAROLINA:

. sod W “__..%Jéﬁ.““._n(‘uuuty:

The foregoing Cortificate(s) of
JMA? ,,,,, & Nofary Public 0
7// s M‘ - thary?ubﬁcﬂf ) !
f?le alam,@Kma_ it s t bt
11

e ad judg

ounty, Stats of Narfk Carolin

o be in due form amd vorreet. Let the inst:'lnm-nt with the eertificale be vepistered.

Witness my hand this the. .. .(_ ...... alny of.

e

Filed for registration nt-.[.----..-,o«lnck___

and registered in the office of the Register of Deeds for-_.

in Book- J.—i/.’.fi‘ug\z-_ _.3..3.3

Probate L 3D ?‘_’ Paio

Ropstrabion §




BK000752PG00599

——

w

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

WAKE COUNTY

THIS DEED, Made th:a___!é 7%

;; """""" ﬁw """"""""""""""

. unry and Slate

WITNESSETH, said m; 2.
in congideration of.- WAQ%ZTMH‘M_J%{LQ ol o e Dollam,
__Zu'm;{ ______ paid by, htson! Lokl L 20
the receipt of which)is hereby acknowledged, ha & bargained and aulrl, and by these presents d nt, l:a.rga:n, sell and convey to said
.............. AM«-MM&&@&.&?M, 2 _- . eaiod . _ége-r oHearnt -_Zf;;{_lmrs and assigos, a cortain tract or
parm! of land i m_;g__ At f'n-nfv Stala of =2 Crrndiln o adjoining the lands of
};7 —QM --ﬂ'?x\/ f:? : and others, and bounded as follows, viz:

/ Be inz at stake on the W.side of the rirboro Roads cormer of lot No.4; thenee atong the
lines of lot Wo.4» W. 22 deg. 30" E. 65B8' to a stake; bhence N. 47 deg. 30' E. 1223" to a
stake» themee N. 3100 ft. to a stake and pointers on the south side of Fowell's Craak;

thenea up witn the various eourses or sald Creek to a stske cornsr of lot Nc.2; toenee south
along the lime of lut No.2» 4800 to a stake om the Kelly Branch 50' West of 7. M. Toues'

eorners thenea down witn the various couvses of sald Branch to a stake corner of T. M. JTonss;
thence aiong Tones line s. 23 deg. W. BB6' to a stake on the north side of the farboro Road,

thence alonz sald road W. 8l deg. W. 600' tc the beginninz, containing one wundred and
fourteen and three~fourths acraa(llil'ﬁ) and being lot Wo.3 or the Division ox the lands of
tha late John M. Watkinss & map of whicn is recordsd im the book of maps in the Registar or
Deeds offiee for Wake County -

TO HA@ TO HOLD :%e aforesaid tract, or parcel of land, all privileges and appurtenances thereto belonging, to the said
AT .:u.fm )%u%cw /&nff* heirs and assigns, to. only use and behoof forever.

And,the said MAM @ Pasdtnnns Lo = - for.._224x tohe. l‘..(. )_-
and o LA za' ecutors and administrators, co e with said /9}/;/!'4:- & MMJ w%,a /Ct.{"

heirs and assigns, l}mt--

____________ seized of said premises in fee and ha@?___ right to convey in fee simple, that the same arc free and clear from all encum-

b and that do. Lz /hemby forever warrant and will forever defend the said title to the same against the claims of all persons whomsoever.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said /(\2)%_1. & Zlr rns

& sat M hand.._ and seal_.., the day and year first above written, ; . V

M e RN @ I AA A g0t (Seal)

Attest:. D ) : (Seal)

{Seal)

(Seal)

STATE OFW

before me this day and acknowledged the d Deed of Convey and-the-enidern—
btz by ey . Lend-terthinger—vol ¥ Soncabsk e-duth that-she—signed-the-mrFrecky-mrd
; by sisthor-premomard-thet-sha.deth-stilt-vel L-masenk-LhasutenLaottha —vvithsth s

s i Py A

Witaes my hend . ,?gf\'\_dv&i_.“t’.sm dua___z.___---_md.y o LN el AD 1959 P

Sy : ool o~ o P (Seal)
NP ARG Cou%‘;% ) Lo

it s lhaos, s Posn e

Cuunty. State ni’ﬁ -_ n’!ﬂ!l@&e‘:ﬁ{, is ad]\}dé
Witness my hand, thlu-,_/.r_-z.-day of ..

b€ instrument, with the certificates, be registered.

Z _4@;%-2%_/&,2_@_’%_ Clerk Superior Court.

Filed for registration on thu..-..(_- =—=.day of M 193? ..t -_-.“___o Yelock _. 2o, ami registered in fi office of the Register of

Beeds for Wake County, N, C., :]ue..___g " dny of. A Al 18 i W p -___

‘ » Regi: of Deeds.
o Ase Deputy.

i




G00—-12E—S

2096—-692(8168) @wouqg ‘O’'N ‘Uo[nqez ‘z88 Xog '0'd £10fasIng PUW] [PUOIESSFOIL

8770 ) 9a07 Hoog

40 LBAHA/SNDALYIA ASVG/SIWMaN/ sBoT
7 w8

£HE20733b4 S002HE<oon 1954 ~ TS JHAVED

e e =

o091 ot ag o ag

VNITOdVD HLJON
ALNNOD HAVM

dIHSNMOL 1LSHJI04d HMVM

SNIMLVM ASIVd

89:15107 LY Seezs12sT
N0 43C¥003M 3 GILMISIYHG
50330 40 WISIO
AILQAIY W vEny

SBE M “ALNNOD 3AK

d04d NOISIAIdINS HONIW

avod TUN TI3HOLIM
VIW-'4'S 60SK
S3UIV L3N 1690
$332¥ A/ TETQ
S3AIW SSONO 2289

rus

LW 2JD SURLIBANDE) DIDZDY

pocl) o 100 Juiied yons AUD uo ABMED 1BNW JokBAins Jo
"WPONND 9uBUs 5 epIng BY|  “uopouisiutupy Bunoz Gunoy
oy yulied PUoZH PoolY O UIBGo ©) Pasu Mw Jeping s

" o, A9 poyoW mjo| oy yuued Buipyng o Buunboo esojeg 4,

VWIS 40 Qunog exom Aq psacudde s Apms poojd D |nun seucz
WINTJ 10 1iog PiDZDH pooiy Kunog oM JO SDRID B U Seum)
—JnAs Jueubuusd 0 UORoRss Bi) Jo Buuyy ou oq jDUE sley)

V'd "D0SSV ® dD4VAd — SHVITIIM g

sarETvsy

3did NOJI AdnNo

RIOSQ JO UO PRPUODSS JOU Ji Sesdxe DACIddy

SR MO /IOIDBIIWIDY UOIBAIPANS:

3did NOJI ONILSIX3 e
aN3937

FOVNIA00 TIaVIIVAY - "4S €68
JOVH3AO0 IEYADTW - ‘45 605Gk
JOVHEADD - ‘I3 WiDL SI9E

AYMIATIA - "4S SFL]

ISNOH - '45 0481

b 107 - 39Yd3A00 30VRINS SNOTANILKI

%S 0d ‘8962 €0
NOLLAS AYH 3ITUA

siog
ST 7T

Grzy 2

E
5l ¢
m &
ghly %
i = =,
jjjjj a U (fen s a i& ¥
- . e UM R LTS EEE
W.M epn o S e S W DS W
66 Bd ‘£861 WOE e
‘.Eumﬂn_mﬁ u.ﬁamq.nm":a" hn o SIOINTS WANINNOHING 10 LNINLHVEIC
ALNNCD WM AB MIATY S0 NOILVDILEID
[ 202 M .B1,18.08 A
_ELEa _80,19.82 A
] M .88,5S.0L Z ]
98 M o EEi i LL
BOUB1STQ BuyJesg 8s84noy

TYYANVLS OVDR ITEYITIddY ONIENTINT "STAVANYLS
NV SNOILYINO3Y W 1338 0L 3AYH TTIA
SLOWHL 3S3HL 40 NOISIAIQENS dIHLNENY ANY

k07 WAAIATGNT AWY NO %ST
0333%3 1ON  TWHS JOWH3ADD 3WAENS SNOIAMISNI  J3LO0N
'I0HLIW JLYNIGNODD 48 QILNEWOD YIW 310N
0002 NIHLIA INFWANDOW $9ON ON  '3U0N

UGEARANS AU 4O SIUBPED4 TGNV NOLAWYH 30 ASASNS ANVONNOE . Q3LLINT
. snsnn s s o v 24 o soppen S S SIS O LA D A0S OVONIOR 3103
BojAuES ASUBBUIIUS ‘BIUTILIDY PUS PaInJITuoT Ajpronbapo 210U 240 SpOOJ dyoapd
YBNS §{ 'JAADBJON  SPUC YOMS 4O SIUTHAGUTH SUNSSD AJDNRUSAA W UDRDRJ0OSUD] 586 Od 'L86] SdVvW 30 XD0E
0 JuaLyIndag TUIDUD] UIJON #3 I0UR 20 UaLSAS PUC. ALURJODS 3048 oy U £EE 'Dd ‘BIEI XODE T330
PIPIOW 50 03 HPOD YIS MOND B3 KIOSEI0MN §3UBNBMNDOL R By e UBSINDS 82€ 04 ‘6911 MOO0F GIFA  SINTUILIY
s (& SPUCS 339ald DUy 3o FpoM §| UORDIUISIHIS ON  UCISARANS UL LA
Adums Ayuadosd uy uodn L1310S Sye4 SPEoY svald UONS 40 ADUCUITUTN YO AMEGSUCTES 0E- ¥ gINOZ
YL IPVOM UINS IFAUIL PUT UIAT IIATUY OF WBLROUD BUG LM SJURUBSDI 2ADY woPS
G WU A3u30000 4O SUoUMD Y ‘SPOOJ Jnand 10U 'SPU0J 33BARK S0 pay 3P SFEB-LL~20LSLT § NIJ 40 NO[LNOS ¥ ONIZE  «3L0N
B0 USIEPGNS S5 BuAYaS SPUOJ AU} S0 840W uO JUD J0UY BSIARD O ] LLUSMALTIS Siu)

LBTZOOIS00ZNENE


















BK016701PG00363 - - WAKE COUNTY, NC
LAURA M RIDDICK
REGISTER OF DEEDS
PRESENTED & RECORDED ON
02-22-2017 AT 13:53:42

BOOK: 016701 PAGE: 00363 - 00364

Excise Tax: $0 Parcel# 443802
Prepared By. Gwynn & Edwards, P.A. (without title exam or tax advice)

Mail After Recording to: GRANTEE
NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED |

This Deed made this_|% _ day of February, 2017, by and between DAISY WATKINS,
GRANTOR, to RANDALL WATKINS and wife, LAURA WATKINS, GRANTEES, whose mailing
address is 3278 Landing Falls Lane, Raleigh, NC 27616.

The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs,
successors, and assigns, and shall include singular, plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as required by
context.

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, for valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, has and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the

Grantee in fee simple, all that certain lot or parcel of land situated in Wake County, North Carolina and
more particularly described as follows:

BEING ALL OF TRACT 1 containing 10.524 gross acres as shown on map entitled “Exempt
Subdivision for Randall Watkins, Wake Forest Township, Wake County, North Carolina” by
Williams-Pearce and Assoc., Professional Land Surveyors, P.A., dated 12/08/2016 and recorded in
Book of Maps 2017, Page 218, Wake County Registry.

This deed was prepared without a title search and drafting attorney makes no representation as to
title or estate.

This is not the primary residence of the Grantor.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances
thereto belonging to the Grantee in fee simple.

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor is seized of the premises in fee simple,
has the right to convey the same in fee simple, that title is marketable and free and clear of all
encumbrances, and that Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all persons

Submitted electronically by "Gwynn & Edwards, PA"
in compliance with North carolina statutes governing recordable documents
and the terms of the submitter agreement with the wake County Register of Deeds.



BK016701PG00364

whomsoever except for the exceptions hereinafter stated. Title to the property hereinabove described is
subject to the following exceptions:

1. 2017 ad valorem taxes; and
2. Any rights of way and easements of record, if any.

The property hereinabove described was conveyed to Grantor by instrument recorded in Book 1318,
Page 333, Wake County Registry.

A map of the above-described property is recorded in Book of Maps 2017, Page 218, Wake County
Registry.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, the Grantor has hereunto set her hand and seal the day

and year first above written.

\\ R,
YE L A
C‘ﬁ rﬁr’?_b’%-
% e

ﬁﬁsE%]ic
DAISY WWFKINS A Ffﬁn&d&n County
W oy
’J‘ffg I;‘f CA ‘\‘\\"}

e

=
-

-
e
P
-
m—
-

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
£ 7 COUNTY
FramiZlr
I, a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that DAISY WATKINS
personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the voluntary execution of the
foregoing instrument. Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this /S day of
FEBRUARY, 2017.
T
%@m%%pm 2-12-202
F

x

CHAWATIE L. THAC A

No*ary Publle
Brankiin County

@r

\\',,“ LT ‘”i,
gy

\\“
o\
#,,p, A

iy *'fmmm“‘*

A
%,
,,

’s.



BKBM2017PG00218

® EXISTING IRON PIPE
o NEW IRON PIPE

CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS OF

SUBDMVISION,

DANNY O. WILLIAMS ﬁ i

51 10000 THAT THIS PLAT WAS PAKPARED

Ssal or Stamp

RANDALL

100

GRAPHIC SCALE — FEET

W Lic. 4 C-0243

1, DANNY 0. WILLIAMS , PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. L—2647 Cﬂﬂ&
SUSRERY,

PABE ______ETC.) (OTHERD THAT THE %,
[BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE CLEARLY WNDICATED AS DRAWN FROM IHFORMATION GENADIUS PREDDY PROPERTY ,:.’
FOUND I 00K —____, PAGE _____: THAT THE RATIO GF PRECISION AS

A5 AMENDED. WITHESS MY ORKGMNAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER

s B owvor DECEMBER | av, 2016, i>
£

EXEMPT SUBDIV

WAKE FOREST TOWNSHIP @i ™
WAKE COUNTY etruaciety reone? oM
NOR::T H CAROLINA BOOK:BH201? PaGL:e8218

. A COURT— ALAN DWAIN WATKINS PROPERTY
f EDLSFNI'HDN OF DB 11099, PG. 912

e, P
% k"n, DB 1882, PG, 342

5,

}N FOR —

IELL

WATKINS \m

REGISTER OF DEEDS

L

100 200 300

i d Hers FEore Planning Plrecior Bevlew Officer cartity
I ‘%E “camstitits a subdiialin und Lt 1 mests sl eiaiton s Tor Ao Bk Gl plat Doy
R 5% o i, S D T S S ol T e
5] Eg > For Tuliing #nd devslepmoant HkF Do deniei ot BL Ry Taeet applicabla conney standiads " '
A i A 0l |
M - tu E g Dats Flanning Direolor; Ghffcar | : ! :
= b S '
o ' '
EE%“’ g Approval expires if not resorded on ur bafore el el :. ‘ |
' 1
%ggw 2 0 '
@ =3 S There shall be no filling or the erection of permanent struc— i |
R""E T: tures in the arees of Wake County Flood Hozard Soils or Federai n;‘ﬁin?:éw:% ; ) 1
gg§ Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 100 year flood zones until o :
L‘;E i E floed study is approvad by Wake County and/or FEMA. vy G !
® S
%:% ©  Before gcquiring a bullding permit for lots marked by an *, 1 I
%ga }{:f:steﬁsl;) the builder may é‘eed to obtain o Flood Hozard Area Use < ' :
5 U ermit from Wake County Environmental Services, The builder's 1
VICINITY MAP 7_"] - engineer, architect and/or surveyor (as appropriate) must s ' ;
] E certify thot all floed hozord requirements ore met. S : Z ;
PIN:  1767.02~77-8942 S ! Ll
ZONED:  R-30 s 4 - ==
Course Bearing Distance | ) L
SETBACKS: 1 87707 567 Z g i
FRONT - 80° 5729755 f i ﬁ‘ 2 |
REAR - 30° L3 857237 a5" ) uR® '
. 40727 81" 3 '
SIDE 10 L mms-:\s' : n §g$ Ll 1
X 70° 5. = |
NOTE:  ARBA COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD. U SEvnaTan 28 g g
X BgTErTa5 ol8s 5 g ]
NOTE: NO NCCS MONUMENT WITHIN 2000, oy 5 2aE <J
REFERENCES: P ngf’ = g 0O :
M&P BY: KENNETH CLOSE, INC. ; % TRACT 1 e x 0
ENTITLED: BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR s 3 = i
HAMPTON & COLE PROPERTY 1oaas uhsadcees 4 @ X
DATED: 07-10-2003 0.482 i 1 o
PLAT BOOK 1887 PC 955 ] f
PLAT BOOK 2005 PG 2287 e L a2 ! 0o -
BOM 1982, PG, 581
DEED BOOK 1318 PG 333 ! =
'
NOTE: FHIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO BASEMENTS 1 '
AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. B ——— =
'
CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP :
The undersigned hereby certify that | am ( we are ) the awner(s) of :
the property shown ond described hereon, which is in the il
subdivision jurisdiction of the County of Wake and that | (wa) Eng, 1
hereby adopt this plct with my (our) free consent. = i
O N
@;' e 2111 :
7 owner dote i
]
'
1
owner date I
'
wowrs cangura, Py comery.
L B{ﬁd{] A ) nstenel A NOTARY PUBLIC s
SAlfl COUNTY AND STATE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
Néar\daﬂ LA ins PERSONALLY !
APPEARED BEFORR ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE i@
EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, WITNESS MY ‘
HAND u wWapl T, i
L SReE & RONALD W. NEWWELL
. S z
h.}’)-\.&m -oTARY PUBLIe B 14336, PG. 435
u""j Wrerission Lappius 0. 971§, = ,L,{;I'
LEGEND

INSET
NOT TO SCALE

JOB:S:\NEWMAPS\R\RANDALL WATKINS\'0+AC TRACT.DWG JHP375 CF DRAWN BY: DOW & BCW
CHECKED BY: DOW

Williams—Pearce and Assoc., Professional Land Surveyors, P.A. s
P.O. Box 892, Zebulon, N.C. 27597 Tel. 919—269—9605 =

12-08-2016

pm 20177 P 21D

$=333—16



ANX 22-04

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

5333 Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587 (PIN: 1757750520; REID: 0074789)

BEING all of Lot 1 as shown on that plat titled “Minor Subdivision for Daisy Watkins” by Williams-Pearce &
Assoc., P.A., recorded in Book of Maps 2005, Page 2287, Wake County Registry.

3645 Rock Farm Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587 (PIN: 1757761273; REID: 0443802)

BEING all of Tract 1 containing 10.524 gross acres as shown on map entitled “Exempt Subdivision for Randall
Watkins, Wake Forest Township, Wake County, North Carolina” by Williams-Pearce and Assoc., Professional
Land Surveyors, P.A., dated 12/08/2016 and recorded in Book of Maps 2017, Page 218, Wake County Registry.

0 Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587 (PIN: 1757778982; REID: 0443803)

BEGINNING at stake on the North side of the Traboro Road corner of Lot No. 4; thence along the lines of Lot No.
4, N. 22° 30’ E. 658 feet to a stake; thence N. 47° 30° E. 1223 feet to a stake; thence N. 3100 feet to a stake and
pointers on the south side of Powell’s Creek; thence up with the various courses of said Creek to a stake corner of
Lot No. 2; thence South along the line of Lot No. 2, 4600 feet to a stake on the Kelly Branch 50 feet West of J.M.
Jones’ corner; thence down with the various courses of said branch to a stake corner of J.M. Jones; thence along
Jones line S. 23° W. 886 feet to a stake on the North side of the Traboro Road; thence along said road N. 81° W.
600 feet to the BEGINNING, containing 114-3/4 acres and being Lot No. 3 of the division of the lands of the late
John M. Watkins, a map of which is recorded in Book of Maps in the Register of Deeds office for Wake County;
and being the same property conveyed by deed recorded in Book 752, Page 599, Wake County Registry.

There is excepted from the above described tract of land a one (1) acre tract, more or less, and more particularly
described as follows:

All that certain tract or parcel of land located in Wake Forest Township, Wake Forest, North Carolina, and being
on the North side of the Tarboro Road, and containing 1 acre, more or less, and more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the center of the Tarboro Road, corner with the land of J.M. Jones; running thence along
the center of said Tarboro Road N. 18° W. 210 feet to a point, corner with the land of R.O. Watkins; running thence
along the R.O. Watkins’ line N. 23° E. 210 feet to a point, another corner with the lands of R.O. Watkins; running
thence along R.O. Watkins’ line S. 18° E. 210 feet to a point in the line of J.M. Jones; running thence with the line
of J.M. Jones S. 23° W. 210 feet to the point and place of BEGINNING, and being a part of Lot No. 3 of the J.M.
Watkins’ farm, according to a map and survey made by Pittman Stell, Surveyor, dated April, 1925.

Page 1



5326 Mitchell Mill Road, Wake Forest, NC 27587 (PIN: 1757738648; REID: 0046970)

LYING AND BEING in Wake Forest Township, Wake County, North Carolina, adjoining the right of way
of Mitchell Mill Road (North Carolina State Road 2224), and being more particularly described as follows:

TRACT ONE:

BEGINNING at an iron pipe found in the north right-of-way line of Mitchell Mill Road, said point being
the common corner of Lois Jones Merriman Heirs® property and the southeast comer of Donnell Watkens {Deed
Book 1318, Page 333, Wake County Registry); thence North 18 degrees |2 minutes 00 seconds East 893.03 feet
to an iron pipe set; thence North 18 degrees 12 minutes 00 seconds East 50.00 feet to a point in the Kelly Branch
the following courses and distances: North 39 degrees 14 minutes 44 seconds East 7.31 feet; South 56 degrees 54
minutes 35 seconds East 48.61 feet; South 70 degrees 54 minutes 35 seconds East 24.61 feet; North 70 degrees 48
minutes 45 seconds East 25,45 feet; South 40 degrees 27 minutes 21 seconds East 28.19 feet; South 89 degrees 23
minutes 35 seconds East 32.88 feet; South 36 degrees 29 minutes 25 seconds East 17.15 feet; North 87 degrees 07
minutes 56 seconds East 15.72 feet; South 51 degrees 42 minutes 06 seconds East 21.14 feet; South 89 degrees 24
minutes 42 seconds East 33.05 feet; South 02 degrees 01 minutes 35 seconds East 17.48 feet; South 81 degrees 55
minutes 17 seconds East 15.31 feet; North 69 degrees 56 minutes 02 seconds East 14.47 feet; South 47 degrees 41
minutes 48 seconds East 9.88 feet; South 10 degrees 48 minutes 42 seconds West 17.64 feet; South 60 degrees 44
minutes 48 seconds East 46.31 feet; South 37 degrees 39 minutes 08 seconds East 49.81 feet; South 12 degrees 22
minutes 12 seconds East 24.12 feet; South 29 degrees 48 minutes 24 seconds East 30.28 feet; South 82 degrees 27
minutes 46 seconds East 31.99 feet; South 59 degrees 14 minutes 13 seconds East 17.52 feet; South 84 degrees 17
minutes 27 seconds East 25.35 feet; South 34 degrees 56 minutes 33 seconds East 75.35 feet; South 76 degrees 29
minutes 04 seconds East 27.94 feet; South 53 degrees 56 minutes 59 seconds East 23.48 feet; North 62 degrees 42
minutes 03 seconds East 27.98 feet; South 12 degrecs 06 minutes 52 seconds East 39.01 feet; South 19 degrees 20
minutes 23 seconds East 50.44 feet; South 77 degrees 09 minutes 16 seconds East 19.10 feet; South 07 degrees 23
minutes 00 seconds East 8.05 feet; South 27 degrees 33 minutes 46 seconds West 17,80 feet; South 02 degrees 52
minutes 45 seconds East 17.25 feet; South 56 degrees 32 minutes 15 seconds East 19.64 feet; South 12 degrees 52
minutes |0 seconds East 26.30 feet; South 77 degrees 21 minutes 17 seconds East 19.17 feet; South 22 degrees 18
minutes 41 seconds East 19.39 feet; South 65 degrees 53 minutes 52 seconds East 24.78 feet; South 19 degrees 31
minutes 10 seconds West 13.15 feet; South 71 degrees 14 minutes 44 seconds East 11.65 feet; North 78 degrees 16
minutes 05 seconds East 30.35 feet; North 66 degrees 40 minutes 56 seconds East 29.69 feet; North 52 degrees 43
minutes 45 seconds East 52.03 feet: South 84 degrees 05 minutes 40 seconds East 20.63 feet; North 75 degrees 05
minutes 35 seconds East 16.99 feet; South 68 degrees 27 minutes 23 seconds East 16.87 feet; North 81 degrees 44
minutes 06 seconds East 14.34 feet; South 74 degrees 50 minutes 19 seconds East 19.97 feet; North 49 degrees 38
minutes 31 seconds East 44.60 feet; South 62 degrees 45 minutes 51 seconds East 22.37 feet; North 57 degrees 04
minutes 06 seconds East 21.98 feet; South 85 degrees 24 minutes 11 seconds East 37.57 feet; North 62 degrees 13
minutes 03 seconds East 23.16 feet; South 54 degrees 59 minutes 08 seconds East 19.65 feet; South 15 degrees 17
minutes 54 seconds East 38,18 feet; South 05 degrees 38 minutes 36 seconds East 33,15 feet; South 15 degrees 59
minutes 03 seconds West 8.22 feet; South 53 degrees 28 minutes 36 seconds West 20.78 feet; South 27 degrees 04
minutes 40 seconds East 79.74 feet; North 82 degrees 47 minutes 20 seconds East 21.90 feet; South 66 degrees 58
minutes 30 seconds East 28.16 feet; South 81 degrees 40 minutes 19 seconds East 27.96 feet; South 51 degrees 33
minutes |35 seconds East 16.75 feet; South 06 degrees 37 minutes 45 seconds West 10.90 feet; South 19 degrees 04
minutes 40 seconds West 14.50 feet; South 48 degrees 42 minutes 21 seconds East 17.71 feet; South 61 degrees 22
minutes (3 seconds East 39.43 feet; South 36 degrees 38 minutes 48 seconds East 39.44 feet; South 00 degrees 27
minutes 33 seconds East 19.71 feet; South 00 degrees 27 minutes 33 seconds East 10.00 feet; South 00 degrees 27
minutes 33 seconds East 10.00 feet; then South 00 degrees 27 minutes 33 seconds East 552.55 feet to a spike set
in the centerline of Mitchell Mill Road; thence along the centerline of Mitchell Mill Road the following courses and
distances: North 71 degrees 32 minutes 39 seconds West 24.07 feet, North 74 degrees 13 minutes |8 seconds West
51.42 feet; North 75 degrees 48 minutes 52 seconds West 259.87 feet; North 75 degrees 14 minutes 33 seconds
West 152.68 feet, North 74 degrees 15 minutes 20 seconds West 51.96 feet; North 74 degrees 59 minutes 06
seconds West 50.07 feet; North 74 degrees 05 minutes 27 seconds West 50.77 feet; North 73 degrees 34 minutes
20 seconds West 99.95 feet; North 72 degrees 45 minutes 42 seconds West 52.88 feet; North 73 degrees 37 minutes
20 seconds West 98.57 feet; North 74 degrees 31 minutes 11 seconds West 100.00 feet; North 75 degrees 15
minutes 51 seconds West 96.96 feet; North 75 degrees 39 minutes 32 seconds West 154.21 feet; North 76 degrees
20 minutes 42 seconds West 100.91 feet; North 77 degrees 07 minutes 54 seconds West 104.34 feet; North 77
degrees 21 minutes 31 seconds West 70.97 feet to a spike set in the centerline of Mitchell Mill Road; thence North
I8 degrees 12 minutes 00 seconds East 30.14 feet to the point and place of BEGINNING and being Tract |
containing a total of 25.125 acres (1.043 acres in the right-of-way of Mitchell Road and 24.082 outside of the right-
of-way of Mitchell Mill Road), as shown on a survey entitled “Boundary Survey of Hampton and Cole Property”,
prepared by Kenneth Close, Inc., dated July 10, 2003.

Page 2



“u0313y UMoys 30u

o
suawases ‘sjuawanoiduw |1y ‘Kjuo sasodind uoexauue 1oy steid sy L ost8 | 32180025 | o1 *
e}
g s umoy 10681 s10quiny 2suz>rT -ugoiay paresipuy oce o k=S
J0kanins puo? puorssofolq 5% 143X3 2207 ‘61 AINF posiA 3se] 400/5£L0ZL€ Joquiny dey seesr [asssos] en
L-NV —_— VW34 Jad au0z piezey poo)4 er2ads e ut pajeso) LON st [2d.ed 13(qns -9 e |3oressn| wn
+5paa o JaeBen o Sve a4 0 2310 s u Bupicsas o o H
133Hs 103 1enc.dde pawe.f useq sey dew sy et 1= Aaasal | _ 2202 q°y Maonagay (k12w0s5 2yeutpiood) asemayos v) Aq pareInajes seary °G 3
SNMvEa Jo hop yi™ s4p 1035 pup 1aquimu 25Uy *2AmoUSLs 1uIS110 fus ssaUnIM o . 8
NOIIVSHITNE V3T oL 3094 Kanuns S 21¢ JuowaInseaw Jo sUN “(LLOZSUSN)EB6 L s on S
worsinpans Jo Jo WN3RQ UESLIGWY YO 9U Lo poseq e sBULIEaq PUE SOIRUPIOD IY b e G =
wopauLfap ot 01 U0l deX 13470 10 oIS P1apI0-1nE) b ‘922100 Buisixa =
Jo orzouiquIosa1 2y o (pns ‘A105a30> 330U Jo 5t Aonins SR 1outiauyn asopasip Aew ya1ess oy ua1in> pue ayein>de Ue Jeyy s398) Jay0 Aue Jo orw | Siosos| 6 ®
2ieq 2240 Mol 25U3piAD O3 CIYSIUMO ‘SIUELIAGD IARDLIIEDI SRUEIGUINIUS 'P103D] Jo s |eooom| o o
5 pa. 010 S3uowosea Joj ya1eos Juapuodapu} 10 UOREBASIAUL OU Ipew sey JoKoRINS e - @
542 30U 1000°01 4 $p293%0 paIDIID> 5D AoDAMD JouoRIs0d 10 Uois>d Jo E
“BUPI0334 4o} SISLBID1 MOMERs e 30 001 241 104 :p32u212}21 4005 Ul PUNo wOITDULIOJuF WL} WMDIP 5D PRIDIIPUL 328, S8 Gl =]
= | perse s voneuines sun o o3 3ed 1o dew o yeun > 1140313 21 pRoAINS J0U $11DPUNOG A 30U (52UA0)(232 a2 1221 Y00g KOAINS "S°N) U USWIDINSESW PUNJB |EWOZLIOY S1€ UMOYS SIDUBIID IV 7 T |awosen| n )
> § = “haunod e jo a0 MaRey | 1 Pap1621 o252 pu pa3p) wolsiasadins Aur 13pun 9pows fanms om0 s |asmsss| o
Z & = niu NOILVOIIILu3) 831330 MIIATY up wo. uotsiasadns A 1apun umoip som 10]d siyy 04y AJi3123 ‘20012407 210G ‘| “ZZ0Z ‘Yd1eW pawiojiad Kanins platd ‘L .3 o m,,a,r an| o A S
45 _ b i s °
m 82z T o ILON SORIATRS Zowe | neosten | 0 s ks
> S WM m Moy 30NV1SIa | SNRivas | # 3NN .
> 293 (AINNOD 3V 0F-y “ONINOZ 06501 016219 | v3dw 0L Taviann
= 337 g ozso-sL-Lsi NI XYL 1720 su6%¢ £ 730uvd s . — " e
o m g = QVON TIIN TIFHOLIN €55 15534a0V P DY R— o
z 282 KONV “SNDLLYIN NTTY SNDALTH, 030033 40 WINAO . HTY0S JIHAVED 1 \ . ; ; Doe i Ko
= o7 ;
H 3RZ2 (ALNAOD VA 0E4 “ONINOZ 6108 #€2'67'c | | 1309%d __ __ 1 \ \ [ $E¥2 :9d 09821 :5Q
s O b od 307 90 TN 0330 b 1 1 [~ S e & | 6552¥625L1 :NId
Wv. s > 868-LLLSLY “NId XYL (s040y) vosy | (44 'bs) vasy | F 99500 __ __ 1 | g ENcmw%w_%_m 608} :0d 815Gk zm_m | ISNIYLYM VNN ‘431
> QVOY TN TI3HOLIN O 1SSAQV i 2 ; p 4N
o AGNVY ‘SNDLLYA NIV ‘SNILYM QU003 40 ¥INMO vEHY NOLYXKINNY ! ! \ \ \oa3b SNHA3SON ST S9N VTI SNDILYM N
\ m - 11 \ | s__ m% o AN 1X2¥ 'SNDALYM “ / H
(ALNNOD VAV 04 ONINOZ o \ H \ z 8 Ge 4N 4
2 . it @ | 1 LEgS | @eg T dos
s 0B N G g « y " N V2 . boa . il Bk g o | il s aa
6758571511 NI XL z 4 4 g 3 (] 3] - wE ES821 L OZ $ 3 { 'v06 1o 22091,
QYO TN TIHHOLIN O 1552400V S z @ & 9 3 . [T [ | g2 gged ) 2%a0 o & A= L vOLYYBLSLL
971 “ANVAWOD INZWLSIANI GNVISITI3 20¥0I3Y 40 ¥INMO » 5 @ 5 3 E R = 29 ! i 1 Py gd-® | LT E o A S et S
=y @« @ oS 1y @5 1 \ 1) £38za o Fod UIONIAS STTUVH:
fye 2 [ T Z58 L e S5 | - s382s | g Eed 989 Dd #69E
BEFEB TIWI VIV 3 8 Yy Z3° g8 £ 8 53¢ \ 8ge 8gs ! { \ | 58Es T 8 Sge / ——
HHEI 22 B3 g0 Ams Egc 28S \2Re zeg ! [ - -~ 8 gEs ssiodvarziaa | i zozoy 80
HHE gz & , Py 29 ofo 585 530 s -1 <og wEZ t 1 \ esg £42Z658.61L NId H 9596V8L5LL
MR EEI ] Y 8-8 _ ok ———-gfy "~ ge2 TEgg Q-= | 8eg EE-I! 1 \ gec ST3INVQ SN3HAISOT ‘ST, ¥ION3dS STTUVHD ‘SaNo)
= =153 2 S e g5z 4tX V u2zg U°8 leR8  u3Zs | ec® | | = P on w528 aN o an ]
2038 7 P r 2988 uLzzg £0%8 L5zg JUSE > s5zs \ Vst MINSNZ5ES Pmmmem O -
HEN 3NN LA ITIASTION ! ==Es \ i1 | | H NN O ot =
HEIH \ SE N
A E 40 NWOL ONILSIA 1 | | \ ey 5E N  £0£998.5.1 NId
’ o#% 9d 1461 N ! | \ | La-z 722l TRE | PR o9 ‘STRVHO ‘SENOT
2 \ AT Wb
\ | \ o T EEE I /
2SI SNDLLVA \ B S s N wsz2 Feaall T ——— 06 '0d 22894 ‘80
H I A0S d0dd ! \ ! [ T s v YN wizs opy 9d £66T WA e VOLVYBLSLL NId
s L } + il S fatee A Zeeo u<$§ » g24L 43NS
~ wsodseliied T VT1J|||\L—\\+|M'|H\|HI TardMT mﬁhﬁ ! S Lo S3TYHO ‘SaNor
L~ . Cr150885.1 NI promp Ry X VET"5d 3861 i) l_mH \ fll%s\ 1051 sal an
89020 . o1 St gt or -~ T | qv0¥ 3Lnd 09 i Mczazvveo .t s Ny
T00ZNg dS N |\ S22 9d 0102 W4 " Qu
VISEL d SINOT / I q0L20dd NOa 09 9d < I

6911 9d 015 'BQ o

179868251 ‘Nid
OT1 ONILINSNOD Vou
AN

521 19d 29591018 )/
2682088524 NId s \/:
SONVH¥ILISSNO¥IA < /

AN -

3N LN 31IAST 108
40 NMOL MIN “ATNO NI JONZ¥438 ONOTY
(o159 \ %8 ¢ .t st ? 39V STIVO ‘INIT ALNTONd
oy b sl B S1X3340 40 INMIIND

~N 3.46,99.%05
AN LN 3TTIASI 10N
40 NMOL M3N

6256028521 N

W NHVY ‘SIAVA O WITTIM ‘SIvVa P11 10d 302 90
4N

2868204521 Nid
21z 94 0291 80 7 AGNVY ‘SNDILYM NV TV ‘SNDILYM
3NN LINN 3TINSTI0Y
161018621 Nid 2O NMOL ONLLSD \ AN
50
(x) 3NOZ Q0014 W34 v,

—
© SIAVH ¥ILSTHHO0S
N 3INNIP ¥3LSTA0S
AN

262 :9d 50541380

1SYBELIGLL NI
025 :9d 12681 18 SHOLSIAN] VO
AVANGOOTS AMOLYINO3Y VN @1avIvAvNn T OS HZCETE VY 6258541511 “NId TN TTZHOLIN
ot L o OT1ANVHWOO LNIWLSIANI ANV SITIZ AN
vt
i i, W < “ATNO NI FONT¥4TH OOV E E Ty Mzww 7 m\
| T Yy 3MY STIVO "3NIT ALYZAONd Qv3HY3A0 3aM 081 e [
| ol Y30 40 INMEILNZO L1 05 WZG707 - vsY j -
! S = 2 73 R
—t A A\ 2 (3v) 3NOZ 000 YW / %_ —
/ 980°L 1 S . H A LT
St s st \ 16612 i Shagon nosam
& < ov 51 sl i
ot ) \ . —in -
7 289" .4 311 AN LIAN 3TN T08 41 vi1 '9d 30z 60

M.Z1,05.00N 9}

0250824824 NId

M.60,7%.£0N
(19206) AGNYE ‘SNIMLYM NYTY 'SNIXLYM

9852-d # ISNIOIN ANVANOO | OTd ‘ONIAIAMNS ANNOHD ANV TWRIY

INOD'dNOMOMOOHONOULSBHSOT | 5192 ON HOIFTWH 801 3LINS Q¥ 3SN3N 40 ST1Tv4 1089

7/ ear od resr AT m i H
/ | 2
20) ; \ / 1
ov 3578 nze | ) § A ) £6¥2 :0d £98v1 80 /' cevziod seam 'ga | i . 2
Foomootmmandzgde T 3 WA e ! i iz en 5
NFE L4 2 ﬂ N m g g gpeiodcompiisn B 1 1109 ‘TTHYD \ VSTIHL ﬂxuw_ 11098 ‘ITVD “ 577 s3I, u:nzﬁ ‘'53d ous " _mmc.mw _%n %mﬂ Hmnow am 2sF
o) Chly | -
18 o =) / _ e S fgs
2 9 TIIESIAAN 28,5 .51 4 5 965 Od 8862 80 gY
u 88 FMNM ER A // gerz od Qwvbﬂ. na HAaND I / s [ R il 082259.521 ‘Nid =5
| g 29£8 (] W\ / | VENVEAENDLIVEY) ¢ S~ 1/ ZY¥TENYd NOLINS 3
] 5 QY | o6 od ose1 N b [ N R/[|-ov .1 s, AVS ITIM NOLLNS 2
| oo ! SuIsH THR4IQNA H 2 | | g i N
1 - | I y &%} 012 0d 92281 '8Q
| T ! qum S5 s R~ £0/999251} Nid
! ) mTw - =~ ONIS¥30UNG IIUHL E_h‘\m
I B A s i s —, — I T——
51 8612 9d 800 N, 66600— L86INgG - I pe
> CSTTN) dVW ALINDIA wou ey 05 W1 DAL 08D 1 @,E%:. Y ~SIzz¢egob- 196THA
| ! ! ' NOLONITIZ
] i | S ~~—\(_HOf_dOdd
I I ! \ FASN SvisessL Nid ! ~ _70Ied 5781 5
o ' NIYMQ NYTY ‘SNBILYM ! ~ w@%w%ﬁz_n
ﬂ ‘ 4N | ! %M_J‘N 18 334HL ALINN
3 7202 ‘b7 1snonY S e —— Foa NN
i ./N/ SpogaLSLL Nid L _
H . . NN 431N haa3d o
VYNITO¥YD HL¥ON ‘ALNNOD VM ‘dIHSNMOL 3D SHUVW e N\ S visS Hooz0a /\/ ot oactass 40
— 7/ 18EVS9.5LL NId
—_— H ALL3E NILdVd
J_ AN
ITTIASTTOH 40 NMOL 3HL 40 | isuodson a0
=4 o & qur. " AGNT LHOINGOOD e
E1 o8 & -
E S1INIT 31VHOdH0D 40 NOISN3LX3 eciz 0 om0 1030 Liaicooo [
OVsS3y3L ”.‘.__Itmﬂzw_ - \
@ & 3HOMY © TIHIEAND h N |

12026024 ‘3LYQ LO'd SSIHO0Nd




ATTACHMENT 14 - ANX-22-04 Certificate of Sufficiency

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY
ANX?22-04 - Hills at Harris Creek

To the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Rolesville, North Carolina:

I, Robin E. Peyton, Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have investigated the
attached petition and hereby make the following findings:

a. The petition contains an adequate property description of the
area(s) proposed for annexation.

b. The area described in the petition is contiguous to the Town of
Rolesville primary corporate limits as required by G.S. 160A-31.

c. The petition is signed by all owners of real property lying in the area
described therein.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of
the Town of Rolesville, this 5th day of October 2022

b /04:1/,53/1/

Robin E. P&ton
Town Clerk




dN0BY SININA0TIAIQ

SIT13

LEBL 453
_LD..m._U_U_L_L_UU. _“.D“m_nmﬂ_.u. L _a._h._Lj_h_E_n_H_. .D.F_m__._._ha.u:m_
IIBH UMOL 3||1AS3]OY

m.—“.—wgmm.—“o.m €20C ‘€ 41990390

€0-€¢-23y

Suna’dN

si9uoISSiWWo) Jo pieog
934D SluIeH 1e S||IH




(Ayij1oe) 9482 ARp
pasodoud) a1is |eldJawwod aJde-g Ajarewixoiddy

(242B/S31UN €°7) SOWOYUMO] GTT pue sswoy (s10] S£ Ajorewixoidde
Ajlwey 9j3uis ¢gT 031 dn Jo u0I130NJ3SUOd pasodoud smoj[e) 0€-4 Axuno) axepn :3uluoz Juauin)
SuIUOZ [BUOIIPUO) S2Jde $6°GTT :98ealoy
Alisua@g Ys3iH |elnuapisay pue Suluoz |euollipuo)
-191ua) pooyJoqysiaN 03 aduey) Sujuoz pue| [eljuapisad |eany
SAD9NVHDI d3SOd0Hdd SNIVLS LNIYYND

suluozay pasodold <



4B0H3 SININGET3ATD

ueld s Si1i3



AUnog Uipues IBWIERIL UONIESIEY APMUBEIO PRSI0 @

Aunog esem T SABMUBEIE) JNE-1300]8AS0] mem
ubaiey SLIEdBpIS PAS0dOl] s
13 Bersa0y Syl g
C13 BeAsHx0y KOS N WELERI] LOGDBSIELL By pa id @
s17 noy o ST [ QAN SPATE BOADE PASOCOI mewm AHOMLIN AYMNIIHO + usal C_ C\<’0F\_m wn_._m HU@QJW
S350 + SLLANS sARMUBEI) DUNSHE w— BOUET Y PREOU0L e F19A018 GIANIWWOITY

e . SAUET B DUNSHD — SEUET B [ 1RRGEE PIB0C0l] e

it = i ITIAST108 40 NMOL u2aJion ul shkemuaain panoisdde umol
RN . an|g ul umoys sAemay|ig panoisdde umoj

\.ﬂ_tlnl.‘lllll
[}

¥
v TS e i T '
t\\-_ . ' 0 1
- . -
—eee—n. : '
. '
: 1
: R——.. Y- -
5 # -
. s.* - T e DI l-,
i ™~ I
: 1
\.\..‘ ‘h ] * Il-
- o= - &
\||q * e s “ " w2 Sawy
= i v L em e ufP . ¢ A
o . Rl i L i o
‘ PR £ o = . 3
A I K ?
[ . -M ¥ ] _-.‘ ]
o TN : W e #
' & * > L]
# A ] pae .l" ]
- [ & . Prowm®™ o, o -
' i K h ol " - Ay P
- lllllllllll.l.’nn.ﬂlﬂe T R - - s ¥ , b i
g : - & o
H 2 F ] 3 i g
v = . : £
L4

1
Il 1
¥ .
i .
¥
L

P T

e

4B0HT SININEETINIO

sSini3



yjompipog
B82UDIDBID Ul ,0L

AVMNIIHE FTUASFE W HILSNE YIIIWIId FLIS FTIM 52

SONVILam U103 1044

ININISY INIT MIMod

Moavzi D
AVMNTIND TTTHASTTOS COYIN 430074 g

ouz YAV WVIDUIWINOD '
oz p  MOQVIW ¥IMOT ATIM

or gy

org
%81
eB ST
nl..uh..v.
o8 19"  INJFHO FOVTTA 2
amg) | S14N0D TIVEINOId H
o8 L'z FSNOHENTI GNV 8173 WIMS 'V

(FOVIHOV UVIWIXOHddY) STLINTWY TLIS

dROHT SININGOTINID

S9lluswy 3 ue|d Aemuaalo Sii3




w_.._ >m_._
a5 1 B

4B0H3 SININGET3ATD

ue|d Aemayig =R

JoaJls-uj .

Yied apis .
sayoeoaddy usisaqg




VNVEVI ANV 100d ALINNININOD

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

SaJnjes4 AJlunwwo) 'S



Community Features

ELLIS

DEVELOPMENTS GRODP

DOG PARK

e
R e

&
oSu ety
b

E e,




STIVHd1l AVMNIIHYD

dROHT SININGOTINID

SIT13

SaJnieaq AJlunwuwio



N3IQYVYDO YIMO14dT1IM/HOLVYNITIOd

dROHT SININGOTINID

SIT13

saJniea4 AJlunuwwo)



S3dVIS13341S A4VAI1NO0d d1dVIOSANV

dROHT SININGOTINID

SaJniea4 AJlunwwo) rS



SH1Vd M9 d31VEOILNI 14N02 T1v4d3IdIdId

dROHT SININGOTINID

SaJniead ALunwwo) mﬁm



dROHT SININGOTINID

SIT13

ERIEERLEIIETI iy ©



4B0H3 SININGET3ATD

ueld s Si1i3



	TB_3monthsched_20231108.pdf
	FUTURE TOWN BOARD MEETINGS




